HECLA MINING CO/DE/ Form DEF 14A April 05, 2010

SCHEDULE 14A

(Rule 14a-101)

INFORMATION REQUIRED IN PROXY STATEMENT

SCHEDULE 14A INFORMATION

Proxy Statement Pursuant to Section 14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (Amendment No.)

Filed by the Registrant [x] Filed by a Party other than the Registrant [_]

Check the appropriate box:

[_] Preliminary Proxy Statement

[_] Soliciting Material Under Rule 14a-12

 [_] Confidential, For Use of the Commission Only (as permitted by Rule 14a-6(e)(2))
 [x] Definitive Proxy Statement

[_] Definitive Additional Materials

HECLA MINING COMPANY

(Name of Registrant as Specified In Its Charter)

(Name of Person(s) Filing Proxy Statement, if Other Than the Registrant)

Payment of Filing Fee (Check the appropriate box):

[x] No fee required.

[_] Fee computed on table below per Exchange Act Rules 14a-6(i)(4) and 0-11.

1) Title of each class of securities to which transaction applies:

2) Aggregate number of securities to which transaction applies:

3) Per unit price or other underlying value of transaction computed pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 0-11 (set forth the amount on which the filing fee is calculated and state how it was determined):

4) Proposed maximum aggregate value of transaction:

5) Total fee paid:

[_] Fee paid previously with preliminary materials:

[_] Check box if any part of the fee is offset as provided by Exchange Act Rule 0-11(a)(2) and identify the filing for which the offsetting fee was paid previously. Identify the previous filing by registration statement number, or the form or schedule and the date of its filing.

1) Amount previously paid:

2) Form, Schedule or Registration Statement No.:

3) Filing Party:

4) Date Filed:

April 5, 2010

Dear Fellow Shareholders:

I am pleased to invite you to attend the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Hecla Mining Company to be held on Friday, May 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Pacific Daylight Time, at The Salvation Army, Coeur d'Alene Ray and Joan Kroc Corps Community Center, located at 1765 W. Golf Course Road, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho. The Corporate Secretary's formal notice of the meeting and the Proxy Statement appear on the following pages and describe the matters expected to come before the meeting.

For the second year, we have elected to take advantage of the Securities and Exchange Commission "e-proxy" rules allowing us to furnish proxy materials through the Internet. By using e-proxy rules, we can expedite shareholders' receipt of our proxy materials, while lowering the costs for printing and delivery, as well as reducing the environmental impact. I strongly encourage you to sign up for electronic delivery of future proxy materials in order to conserve natural resources and help save costs in producing and distributing these materials. For more information, please see "Electronic Delivery of Proxy Materials and Annual Reports" on page 2 of the Proxy Statement or the instructions included in the Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials.

It is important that your shares be represented at our Annual Meeting of Shareholders, regardless of the number of shares you hold and whether or not you plan to attend the meeting in person, especially since recent rule changes no longer allow brokers to vote in routine matters, such as the elections of directors and the approval of new stock incentive plans, without shareholder instructions. Since a majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock must be represented either in person or by proxy to constitute a quorum for the conduct of business, please promptly vote your shares by following the instructions for voting on the Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials you received for the meeting or, if you received an electronic or paper copy of our proxy materials, by completing, signing, dating and returning your proxy card or by Internet or telephone voting as described in the Proxy Statement or on your proxy card. A self-addressed envelope is enclosed for your convenience in returning the proxy card. No postage is required if mailed in the United States. By doing so, shareholders can help avoid the necessity and expense of hiring a proxy solicitation firm to assure a quorum.

We sincerely hope you will be able to attend and participate in our Annual Meeting of Shareholders. We welcome the opportunity to meet with many of you and give you a firsthand report on our progress. On behalf of your Board of Directors and management, it is my pleasure to express our appreciation for your continued support.

Sincerely,

Phillips S. Baker, Jr. President and Chief Executive Officer

HECLA MINING COMPANY 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200 Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408 208-769-4100

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of Hecla Mining Company will be held at The Salvation Army, Coeur d'Alene Ray and Joan Kroc Corps Community Center located at 1765 W. Golf Course Road, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, on Friday, May 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Pacific Daylight Time, for the following purposes:

- (1) To vote on the election of the three nominees nominated by the Board of Directors for election as directors of Hecla Mining Company, to serve for a three-year term or until their respective successors are elected and have qualified;
- (2) To approve an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation increasing the number of authorized shares of our common stock from 400,000,000 to 500,000,000;
- (3) To approve the adoption of our 2010 Stock Incentive Plan and to reserve up to 20,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan;
- (4) To ratify the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP, as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010; and
- (5) To act upon all other business that may properly come before the Annual Meeting of Shareholders or any adjournment thereof.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on March 23, 2010, as the record date for the determination of shareholders entitled to notice of and to vote at this Annual Meeting of Shareholders and at any adjournment thereof. We are not currently aware of any other business to be brought before the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

A list of shareholders eligible to vote will be available at Hecla's corporate offices, located at 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho, beginning May 10, 2010. Shareholders may examine this list during normal business hours for any purpose relating to the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

By Order of the Board of Directors

Michael B. White Corporate Secretary

April 5, 2010

Note to Beneficial Owners. To our beneficial owners, please note that effective January 1, 2010, New York Stock Exchange and Securities and Exchange Commission rule changes no longer permit a bank, broker or nominee to vote on behalf of beneficial owners with respect to routine matters, such as uncontested elections of directors and the approval of new stock incentive plans. You must instruct your bank, broker or nominee how to vote your shares in the manner set forth on your voting instruction card. Therefore, it is very important for you to vote your shares FOR the election of directors and for our new stock incentive plan. Please refer to the accompanying notice and Proxy Statement for additional information regarding each of the proposals and the Annual Meeting of Shareholders.

PROXY STATEMENT

ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS May 21, 2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS

GENERAL INFORMATION		Page
OLIVERAL INFORMATION		1
	Advice to Beneficial Holders of Shares of Common Stock	1
	Electronic Delivery of Proxy Materials and Annual Reports	2
	Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials	2
INFORMATION ABOUT TH	E ANNUAL MEETING AND VOTING	3
	Purpose of the Annual Meeting	3
	Proxies	3
	Revoking a Proxy	4
	Record Date, Shares Outstanding and Quorum	4
	Broker Non-votes	5
	Required Vote	5
	Board of Directors Recommendations	6
	"Shareholder of Record" versus "Beneficial Owner"	6
	How to Vote	6
	Inspectors of Election	
	Costs of Solicitation	8
	Hecla's Transfer Agent	8
	Householding of Proxy Materials	8
	Direct Registration	9
PROVISIONS OF HECLA'S I	3YLAWS WITH RESPECT TO SHAREHOLDER	
	TIONS FOR ELECTION AS DIRECTORS	9
		,
	Shareholder proposals at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders	9
	Shareholder proposals to be included in next year's Proxy Statement	10
	Identifying and Evaluating Nominees for Directors	10
	Shareholder Nominees	11
	Director Qualifications, Evaluation, and Nomination	12
PROPOSAL 1 – ELECTION (νε διαθέστους	12
TROFOSAL I – ELECTION (JI DIRECTORS	12
	Information About Board Nominees and Continuing Directors	13
	Nominees for Election to the Board – Term Ending at the 2010 Annual Meeting	13
	Continuing Members of the Board – Term Ending at the 2011 Annual Meeting	14
	Continuing Members of the Board – Term Ending at the 2012 Annual Meeting	14
SECURITY OWNED SUD OF	CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT	15
SECORITI OWNERSHIL OF	CERTAIN DENERGAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT	15
SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAI	OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE	18
BOARD OF DIRECTORS AN	D COMMITTEE INFORMATION	19
	Board Leadership and Risk Oversight	19
	Board Meetings During 2009	19
	Current Members of the Board	20
	Committees of the Board	20

i

		Page
CORPORATE GOV	ERNANCE	21
	Electronic Access to Corporate Governance Documents	21
	Family Relationships	21
	Corporate Governance Guidelines	22
	Code of Business Conduct and Ethics	22
	Whistleblower Policy	22
	Director Independence	22
	Director Communications	24
AUDIT COMMITTE	E REPORT	24
	Membership and Role of the Audit Committee	24
	Review of the Company's Audited Financial Statements for	27
	the Calendar Year Ended December 31, 2009	25
	Appointment of Auditors	25
	Appointment of Additions	25
AUDIT FEES		26
AUDII FEES		20
		2
	Audit and Non-Audit Fees	26
	Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Non-Audit	
	Services of Independent Auditor	26
COMPENSATION (OF NON-MANAGEMENT DIRECTORS	27
	Cash Compensation	27
	Equity Compensation	27
	Non-Management Director Compensation for 2009	28
	Director Compensation Review Practices	28
	-	
COMPENSATION I	DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS	28
	Executive Summary	28
	Market and Business Context for Compensation Program Design	30
	Oversight of the Executive Compensation Program	30
	Evaluation of our Compensation Program	31
	Executive Compensation Philosophy and Principles	33
	Components of Executive Pay	34
	Determination of Compensation	35
	Elements of Total Compensation	37
	Base Salary	37
	Annual Incentive Plan ("AIP")	38
	Long-term Incentive Plan ("LTIP")	39
	Equity	41
	Other	42
	Rewarding Performance in 2009	43
	Employment Agreements	46
	Tax and Accounting Considerations	46
RISK ASSESSMEN	Γ	47
COMPENSATION O	COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTICIPATION	47
TRAINSACTIONS V	/ITH RELATED PERSONS	47
CHARITABLE CON	TRIBUTIONS BY THE COMPANY	48

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT48COMPENSATION TABLES49Compensation for 200949Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55		Page
Compensation for 200949Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY 'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC61	COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORT	
Compensation for 200949Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY 'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC61		
Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	COMPENSATION TABLES	49
Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63		
Summary Compensation Table49Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 200951Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 200952Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	Compensation for 2009	49
Grants of Plan-Based Awards for 2009 51 Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 2009 52 Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 2009 53 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 2009 54 Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination 55 OTHER BENEFITS 59 Retirement Plan 59 Pension Benefits 60 PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF 60 INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 61 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, 63		49
Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 2009 53 Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 2009 54 Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination 55 OTHER BENEFITS 59 Retirement Plan 59 Pension Benefits 60 PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF 60 INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 61 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, 63		51
Option Exercises and Stock Vested for 200953Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 200954Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	Outstanding Equity Awards at Calendar Year-End for 2009	52
Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination55OTHER BENEFITS59Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 - APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES60OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 - APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 - RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC61		53
OTHER BENEFITS 59 Retirement Plan 59 Pension Benefits 60 PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF 60 INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, 63	Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 2009	54
Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 - APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 - APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 - RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	Employment Agreements, Change-in-Control and Termination	55
Retirement Plan59Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 - APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES61OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 - APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 - RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63		
Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	OTHER BENEFITS	59
Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63		
Pension Benefits60PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK61PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN63PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC63	Retirement Plan	59
INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		
INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		
INCORPORATION INCREASING THE NUMBER OF AUTHORIZED SHARES OF OUR COMMON STOCK 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC	PROPOSAL 2 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO OUR CERTIFICATE OF	
OF OUR COMMON STOCK 61 PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		
PROPOSAL 3 – APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY 2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN 63 PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		61
2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		01
2010 STOCK INCENTIVE PLAN PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC	PROPOSAL 3 APPROVAL OF THE HECLA MINING COMPANY	
PROPOSAL 4 – RATIFICATION OF SELECTION OF BDO SEIDMAN, LLP, AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		63
AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		05
AS THE COMPANY'S INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC		
ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2010 71		
	ACCOUNTING FIRM FOR 2010	/1
ANNUAL REPORT 71	ANNUAL REPORT	71
OTHER BUSINESS 71	OTHER BUSINESS	71
EXHIBIT "A" – Hecla Mining Company 2010 Stock Incentive Plan A-1	EXHIBIT "A" – Hecla Mining Company 2010 Stock Incentive Plan	A-1

iii

HECLA MINING COMPANY

6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200 Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408 208-769-4100

PROXY STATEMENT ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS Friday, May 21, 2010 10:00 a.m. Pacific Daylight Time

This Proxy Statement is being furnished by the Board of Directors ("Board") of Hecla Mining Company, a Delaware corporation ("we," "our," "us," "Hecla," or the "Company"), to holders of shares of Hecla's common stock, par value \$0.25 per share, in connection with the soliciting of proxies to be voted at our Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be held on Friday, May 21, 2010, at 10:00 a.m., Pacific Daylight Time, and any adjournment thereof ("Annual Meeting"), for the purposes set forth in the accompanying Notice of Annual Meeting of Shareholders. The Annual Meeting will be held at The Salvation Army, Coeur d'Alene Ray and Joan Kroc Corps Community Center, located at 1765 W. Golf Course Road, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho.

This Proxy Statement contains important information regarding our Annual Meeting, the proposals on which you are being asked to vote, information you may find useful in determining how to vote and voting procedures.

The Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials for the Annual Meeting and/or our Proxy Statement and 2009 Annual Report are being mailed or made available to shareholders entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting, on or about April 5, 2010.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Advice to Beneficial Holders of Shares of Common Stock

THE INFORMATION SET FORTH IN THIS SECTION IS OF SIGNIFICANT IMPORTANCE TO MANY SHAREHOLDERS OF OUR COMPANY, AS A SUBSTANTIAL NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS DO NOT HOLD SHARES IN THEIR OWN NAME.

Shareholders who do not hold their shares in their own name (referred to in this Proxy Statement as "beneficial shareholders") should note that only proxies submitted by shareholders whose names appear on the records of our Company as the registered holders of shares of common stock can be recognized and acted upon at our Annual Meeting. If shares of common stock are listed in an account statement provided to a shareholder by a broker or other nominee, then in almost all cases those shares of common stock will not be registered in the shareholder's name on the records of our Company and are most likely registered under the names of the shareholders' broker or an agent of that broker. In the United States, the vast majority of such shares are registered under the name of Cede & Co. as nominee for The Depository Trust Company (which acts as depository for many U.S. brokerage firms and custodian banks), and in Canada, under the name of CDS & Co. (the registration name for The Canadian Depository for Securities Limited, which acts as nominee and custodian for many Canadian brokerage firms). Beneficial shareholders should ensure that instructions respecting the voting of their shares of common stock with respect to the election of directors and the approval of the new stock incentive plan are communicated to the appropriate person, as without specific instructions, brokers and/or nominees are prohibited from voting shares for their clients.

Applicable regulatory policy requires intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions from beneficial shareholders in advance of shareholders' meetings, unless the beneficial shareholders have waived the right to receive meeting materials. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing procedures and provides its own return instructions to clients, which should be carefully followed by beneficial shareholders in order to ensure that their shares of common stock are voted at our Annual Meeting. The form of proxy supplied to a beneficial shareholder by its broker (or the agent of the broker) is similar to the form of proxy provided to registered shareholders by our Company. However, its purpose is limited to instructing the registered shareholder (the broker or agent of the broker) how to vote on behalf of the beneficial shareholder. The majority of brokers now delegate responsibility for obtaining instructions from clients to Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc. ("Broadridge") (formerly, ADP Investor Communication Services in the United States and Independent Investor Communications Company in Canada). Broadridge typically applies a special sticker to proxy forms, mails those forms to the beneficial shareholders and the beneficial shareholders return the proxy forms to Broadridge. Broadridge then tabulates the results of all instructions received and provides appropriate instructions respecting the voting of shares to be represented at our Annual Meeting. A beneficial shareholder receiving a Broadridge proxy cannot use that proxy to vote shares of our common stock directly at our Annual Meeting – the proxy must be returned to Broadridge well in advance of our Annual Meeting in order to have the shares of common stock voted.

Alternatively, a beneficial shareholder may request in writing that his or her broker send to the beneficial shareholder a legal proxy which would enable the beneficial shareholder to attend our Annual Meeting and vote his or her shares of common stock.

Electronic Delivery of Proxy Materials and Annual Reports

If you are a shareholder of record, you may request and consent to electronic delivery of future proxy materials and annual reports by following the instructions on your proxy card. If your shares are held in street name, please contact your broker, bank or other nominee and ask about the availability of electronic delivery. If you select electronic delivery, we will discontinue mailing the proxy materials and annual reports to you beginning next year and you will be sent an e-mail message notifying you of the Internet address or addresses where you may access the proxy materials and annual report. Your consent to electronic delivery will remain in effect until you revoke it. If you selected electronic delivery last year, we will not mail the materials to you this year and you will receive an e-mail message with the Internet address where you may access the proxy materials and annual report for the current year.

This process is designed to expedite shareholders' receipt of proxy materials, lower the cost of the Annual Meeting, and help conserve natural resources. However, if you would prefer to receive printed proxy materials, please follow the instructions included in the Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials.

Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials

The Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC") has adopted rules that permit us to provide proxy materials to our shareholders electronically by posting the materials on a publicly accessible website. Accordingly, on April 5, 2010, we began mailing the Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials ("Notice") to all shareholders of record as of March 23, 2010, and posted this Proxy Statement, and our 2009 Annual Report, which includes our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the calendar year ended December 31, 2009 ("Proxy Materials") on the website referenced in the Notice. As more fully described in the Notice, all shareholders may choose to access our Proxy Materials on the website referred to in the Notice or may request to receive a printed set of our Proxy Materials. In addition, shareholders may request to receive Proxy Materials in printed form by mail or electronically by e-mail on an ongoing basis. You may also access our Proxy Materials at http://phx.corporate-ir.net/phoenix.zhtml?c=63202&p=proxy.



When you view our Proxy Materials on the website specified in the Notice, no "cookies" or other tracking features will collect your information and your anonymity will be protected. Any e-mail address you provide solely to request a copy of the Proxy Materials will not be shared with any third party or used for any other purpose other than to facilitate delivery of the Proxy Materials.

Importantly, the Notice will contain a 12-digit control number that you will need to access the Proxy Materials, to request printed copies of the Proxy Materials, and to vote your shares by telephone or by Internet. For this reason, we recommend that you retain the Notice through the date of our Annual Meeting.

We will furnish to any shareholder (without charge) a copy of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the calendar year ended December 31, 2009, as filed with the SEC, except for exhibits, upon written or oral request to Hecla Mining Company, Attention: Jeanne DuPont, 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408; telephone: 208-769-4100. You can also access our SEC filings, including our annual reports on Form 10-K, and all amendments thereto, on the SEC website at http://www.sec.gov/edgar.shtml or on our website at http://www.hecla-mining.com.

INFORMATION ABOUT THE ANNUAL MEETING AND VOTING

Purpose of the Annual Meeting

The purpose of the Annual Meeting is as follows:

- 1. To vote on the election of the three nominees nominated by the Board of Directors for election as directors of Hecla Mining Company, to serve for a three-year term or until our Annual Meeting of Shareholders in 2013;
- 2. To approve an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation increasing the number of authorized shares of our common stock from 400,000,000 to 500,000,000;
- 3. To approve the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan and to reserve up to 20,000,000 shares of common stock for issuance under the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan;
- 4. To ratify the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP, as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010; and
- 5. To transact such other business as may properly be brought before the Annual Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

Proxies

A "proxy" is your legal appointment of another person to vote the shares that you own in accordance with your instructions. The person you appoint to vote your shares is also called a proxy. If you designate someone as your proxy in a written document, that document also is called a proxy or a proxy card. We have designated Phillips S. Baker, Jr., our President and Chief Executive Officer and Michael B. White, our Corporate Secretary, as proxies for the Annual Meeting.

When you sign the proxy card, you appoint Phillips S. Baker, Jr. and Michael B. White as your representatives at the Annual Meeting. As your representatives, they will vote your shares at the Annual Meeting (or at any adjournment) as you have instructed them on your proxy card or, if no instruction is given, as set forth in the following paragraph. With proxy voting, your shares will be voted whether or not you attend the Annual Meeting in person. Even if you plan to attend the Annual Meeting, it is a good idea to complete, sign and return your proxy card in advance of the Annual Meeting in case your plans change.

Properly signed and dated proxies received by us prior to or at the Annual Meeting will be voted as instructed on the proxies or, in the absence of such instruction: (i) FOR the election to the Board of Directors of the persons nominated by the Board; (ii) FOR the approval of an amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of our common stock; (iii) FOR the approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan; (iv) FOR the ratification of the appointment of our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010; and (v) in accordance with the best judgment of the persons named in the proxy on any other matter which may properly come before the Annual Meeting.

We are not aware of any matters other than those described in this Proxy Statement that will be acted upon at the Annual Meeting. In the event that any other matters come before the Annual Meeting for a shareholder vote, your proxy gives authority to Phillips S. Baker, Jr., and Michael B. White to vote on such matters at their discretion.

Revoking a Proxy

If you are a shareholder of record, you may revoke your proxy and change your vote at any time before your proxy is voted at the Annual Meeting, in any of the following ways:

• By sending a written notice of revocation to our Corporate Secretary prior to the vote at the Annual Meeting, at our principal executive offices:

Hecla Mining Company Attn: Corporate Secretary 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200 Coeur d'Alene, ID 83815-9408

- By submitting a later-dated proxy to our Corporate Secretary prior to the vote at the Annual Meeting; or
- By voting in person at the Annual Meeting.

If you hold your shares in street name, you should contact your broker, financial institution or other nominee for information on how to revoke your voting instructions and provide new voting instructions.

We will pass out written ballots to anyone who wants to vote at the Annual Meeting. If you hold your shares through a brokerage account but do not have a physical share certificate, or the shares are registered in someone else's name, you must request a legal proxy from the registered owner to vote at the meeting.

Record Date, Shares Outstanding and Quorum

Holders of record of our common stock at the close of business on March 23, 2010 (the "Record Date") are entitled to vote on all matters presented at the Annual Meeting. As of the Record Date, 242,175,828 shares of common stock were outstanding and entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting. Shares of our common stock that are held by us in our treasury are not counted as shares outstanding and will not be voted. Each such share is entitled to one vote. To be effective, a matter presented for a vote of shareholders at the Annual Meeting must be acted upon by a quorum.

The presence at the Annual Meeting, in person or represented by proxy, of a majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock as of the Record Date will constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at the Annual Meeting. Shares represented by proxies marked "Abstain" or "Withheld" and "broker non-votes" are counted in determining whether a quorum is present for the transaction of business at the Annual Meeting. A "broker non-vote" is a proxy submitted by a broker that does not indicate a vote for some or all of the proposals because the broker does not have discretionary voting authority on certain types of proposals and has not received instructions from its client as to how to vote on the particular proposal.

All shares of our common stock owned by you as of the close of business on the Record Date may be voted by you. These shares include: (i) shares held directly in your name as the shareholder of record, and (ii) shares held for you as the beneficial owner through a broker, financial institution or other nominee. Each share of common stock owned by you entitles you to cast one vote on each matter to be voted upon.

Broker Non-votes

Brokers, financial institutions or other nominees holding shares in street name for their customers are generally required to vote the shares in the manner directed by their customers. If their customers do not give instructions, brokers may vote the shares on routine matters, but not on non-routine matters. Even though the election of directors under this Proxy Statement is uncontested, the election of directors is considered a "non-routine" matter, as is the approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan, and brokers may not vote shares held in street name for their customers in relation to these proposals. The amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation and the ratification of the appointment of our independent registered public accounting firm for calendar year 2010, are considered "routine" matters and brokers are permitted to vote shares held in street name for their customers on these items.

Required Vote

In accordance with our Bylaws, shares equal to at least a majority of the voting power of the outstanding shares of our common stock as of the Record Date must be present in person or represented by proxy at the meeting in order to hold the meeting and conduct business.

Under New York Stock Exchange ("NYSE") rules, if your shares are held in "street name" and you do not indicate how you wish to vote, your broker is only permitted to exercise its discretion to vote your shares on certain "routine" matters. Proposal 1 (Election of Directors) and Proposal 3 (Approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan) are not "routine" matters, whereas Proposal 2 (Increase in Authorized Shares) and Proposal 4 (Ratification of appointment of BDO Seidman, LLP) are "routine" matters. Accordingly, if you do not direct your broker how to vote for a director in Proposal 1 or how to vote for Proposal 3, your broker may not exercise discretion and may not vote your shares. This is called a "broker non-vote." For voting requirement purposes for Proposal 1 and Proposal 3, broker non-votes are considered to be shares represented by proxy at the Annual Meeting but are not considered to be shares "entitled to vote" or "votes cast" at the Annual Meeting. As such, a broker non-vote will not be counted as a vote "FOR" or "WITHHELD" with respect to a director in Proposal 1 and, therefore, will have no effect on the outcome of the vote on Proposal 3 if the total votes cast on Proposal 3 represent over 50% of the outstanding shares of our common stock. A broker non-vote will have the effect of a vote "AGAINST" Proposal 3 if the total number of shares "entitled to vote" and "votes cast" on each of the proposal 3 do not represent over 50% of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Proxies marked "WITHHELD" or "ABSTAIN" will be counted in determining the total number of shares "entitled to vote" and "votes cast" on each of the proposal 3 do not represent over 50% of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Proxies marked "WITHHELD" or "ABSTAIN" will be counted in determining the total number of shares "entitled to vote" and "votes cast" on each of the proposals and will have the effect of a vote "AGAINST" a director or a proposal.

Proposal 1 - Election of Directors. Directors are elected by vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock, present in person, or by proxy, at the Annual Meeting entitled to vote thereon. A properly executed proxy card marked "WITHHELD" with respect to the election of directors will not be voted and will not count "FOR" any of the nominees for which the vote was withheld.

Proposal 2 - Approval of amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of our common stock. Adoption of the proposed amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation increasing the number of authorized shares of our common stock will require the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of outstanding shares of common stock entitled to vote thereon. Abstentions and broker non-votes will have the effect of a vote against the proposal.

Proposal 3 - Approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan. The adoption of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan requires the affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of the shares of our common stock present in person, or by proxy, at the Annual Meeting entitled to vote thereon, provided that the total number of votes cast on the proposal is greater than 50% of the total number of shares entitled to vote. Abstentions will have the effect of a vote against the proposal.

Proposal 4 - Ratification of selection of BDO Seidman, LLP. Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Audit Committee has the sole authority to appoint the independent registered public accounting firm for the Company. However, the Board feels that it is important for the shareholders to approve the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP. A vote of the holders of a majority of the outstanding shares of our common stock, present in person, or by proxy at the Annual Meeting entitled to vote thereon is required to approve the ratification of the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP, as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010. Abstentions and broker non-votes will have the effect of a vote against the proposal.

Discretionary voting by proxies on other matters. Aside from the election of three directors, approval of the amendment to the Certificate of Incorporation, approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan, and the ratification of the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP, we do not know of any other proposal that may be presented at the Annual Meeting. However, if any other business is properly presented at the Annual Meeting, your proxy gives authority to Phillips S. Baker, Jr., and Michael B. White to vote on such matters at their discretion.

Board of Directors Recommendations

Our Board recommends that you vote your shares (i) FOR the election of all director nominees to the Board; (ii) FOR the approval of the amendment to our Certificate of Incorporation to increase the number of authorized shares of our common stock; (iii) FOR approval of the 2010 Stock Incentive Plan; and (iv) FOR the selection of BDO Seidman, LLP, as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010.

"Shareholder of Record" versus "Beneficial Owner"

Most of our shareholders hold their shares through a broker, financial institution or other nominee rather than directly in their own name. As summarized below, there are some distinctions between shares held of record and those owned beneficially.

Shareholder of Record. If your shares are registered directly in your name with our transfer agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, you are considered, with respect to those shares, the shareholder of record. As the shareholder of record, you have the right to grant your voting proxy directly to us or to vote in person at the Annual Meeting.

Beneficial Owner. If your shares are held in a stock brokerage account or by a financial institution or other nominee, you are considered the beneficial owner of shares held in "street name," and these Proxy Materials are being forwarded to you by your broker, financial institution or other nominee, which is considered with respect to those shares, the shareholder of record. As the beneficial owner, you have the right to direct your broker as to how to vote your shares and are also invited to attend the Annual Meeting. However, because you are not the shareholder of record, you may not vote your shares in person at the Annual Meeting unless you obtain a signed proxy from the record holder giving you the right to vote the shares. If you do not vote your shares over the Internet or otherwise provide the shareholder of record with voting instructions, your shares may constitute broker non-votes on certain matters.

How to Vote

To vote by mail:

- Mark, sign and date your proxy card; and
- Return your proxy card in the enclosed postage-paid envelope.

To vote over the Internet:

- Have your proxy card available;
- Log on to the Internet and visit the website noted on your proxy card;
- Follow the instructions provided; and
- Do not mail your proxy card.

To vote by telephone:

- Have your proxy card available;
- Call the toll-free number listed on your proxy card;
- Follow the recorded instructions; and
- Do not mail your proxy card.

To vote in person if you are a registered shareholder of record:

- Attend our Annual Meeting;
- Bring a valid photo identification; and
- Deliver your completed proxy card or ballot in person.

To vote in person if you hold your shares in "street name" (through a broker, financial institution or other nominee):

- Attend our Annual Meeting;
- Bring a valid photo identification; and
- Obtain from your broker, financial institution or other nominee a document that allows you to vote the shares held for your benefit, attach that document to your completed proxy card or ballot and deliver it in person.

To vote your shares after receiving the Important Notice Regarding the Availability of Proxy Materials:

If you received a Notice, please follow the instructions contained in the Notice on how to vote by telephone or by Internet.

To vote your 401(k) Plan shares:

If you participate in the Hecla Mining Company Capital Accumulation Plan and hold shares of our common stock in your plan account as of the Record Date, you will receive a request for voting instructions from the plan trustee ("Vanguard") with respect to your plan shares. If you hold your Hecla shares outside of the plan, you will vote those shares separately. You are entitled to direct Vanguard how to vote your plan shares. If you do not provide voting instructions to Vanguard by 11:59 p.m., Eastern Daylight Time, on May 20, 2010, the Hecla shares in your plan account will be voted by Vanguard in the same proportion as the shares held by Vanguard for which voting instructions have been received from other participants in the plan. You may revoke your previously provided voting instructions by filing with Vanguard either a written notice of revocation or a properly executed proxy bearing a later date prior to the deadline for voting plan shares.

Inspectors of Election

The Board has appointed representatives from Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc., to act as independent inspectors at the Annual Meeting. The inspectors of election appointed for the meeting will count the votes cast by proxy or in person at the Annual Meeting. We will announce the voting results at the meeting and publish final results in a Form 8-K filed within four business days of the Annual Meeting.

Costs of Solicitation

We will bear all costs and expenses relating to the solicitation of proxies, including the costs of preparing, assembling, printing, mailing and distributing these Proxy Materials. We have hired Broadridge Financial Solutions, Inc., to assist us in mailing these Proxy Materials. Additionally, we may hire a proxy solicitor to help reach the quorum requirement or to assist in acquiring votes "FOR" each of the proposals. We will pay a reasonable fee in relation to these services. Solicitations may be made personally or by mail, facsimile, telephone, or via the Internet. However, if you choose to access the Proxy Materials over the Internet, you are responsible for any Internet access charges you may incur. Arrangements will be made with brokerage firms and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for forwarding solicitation materials to the beneficial owners of the shares of common stock held by such persons, and we will reimburse such brokerage firms, custodians, nominees and fiduciaries for reasonable out-of-pocket expenses incurred by them in connection with such activities.

Hecla's Transfer Agent

Please contact our transfer agent, at the phone number or address listed below, with questions concerning stock certificates, dividend checks, transfer of ownership or other matters pertaining to your stock account.

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company 59 Maiden Lane New York, NY 10038 800-937-5449

Householding of Proxy Materials

Many brokerage firms, financial institutions and transfer agents have instituted "householding" procedures for beneficial owners and shareholders of record. Householding is when a single copy of our Proxy Materials is sent to a household in which two or more shareholders reside if they appear to be members of the same family. This practice is designed to reduce duplicate mailings and save significant printing and postage costs, as well as natural resources.

If you are a beneficial owner, you may have received householding information from your broker, financial institution or other nominee in the past. Please contact the holder of record directly if you have questions, require additional copies of our Proxy Materials, or wish to revoke your decision to household and thereby receive multiple copies. You should also contact the holder of record if you wish to institute householding. These options are available to you at any time.

Shareholders of record who share an address and would like to receive a separate copy of our Proxy Materials for future annual meetings, or have questions regarding the householding process, may contact our transfer agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, either by written request or by phone at the address and phone number listed above. By contacting American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, shareholders of record sharing an address can also request delivery of multiple copies of our Proxy Materials in the future.

Direct Registration

The Direct Registration System ("DRS") is a system that allows your shares in Hecla to be held in your name in book-entry form, without having a physical certificate issued. You retain full ownership of your shares, and you have the same rights and privileges as holders of shares held in certificate form. You may request a physical certificate at any time, although it is generally easier and more efficient to maintain your shares in non-certificated form. The benefits of DRS are:

- Provides accurate, quick and cost-efficient transfers between our transfer agent and your broker/dealer;
- Ensures secure electronic transfer of your securities;
- Reduces the risk with physical certificates being processed, including turnaround delays, mail losses and risks associated with stolen, forged or counterfeit securities;
- You will receive a periodic annual statement, either from your brokerage firm or our transfer agent. Unlike a physical security, if you lose the statement it's easy to get anotherone; and
- It is generally safer to own your shares in book-entry form because there are no certificates to be stolen, lost or destroyed. There is also no need to rent a safe-deposit box or other safe place to keep the certificates, and you do not have to send them in the mail or insure them.

You can contact our transfer agent, American Stock Transfer & Trust Company at the address and telephone number listed above for more information on DRS.

PROVISIONS OF HECLA'S BYLAWS WITH RESPECT TO SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS AND NOMINATIONS FOR ELECTION AS DIRECTORS

You may submit proposals for consideration at future annual shareholder meetings, including director nominations as follows:

Shareholder proposals at the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders

Our Bylaws establish procedures governing the eligibility of nominees for election to our Board, and the proposal of business to be considered by our shareholders at an Annual Meeting of Shareholders. For nominations or other business to be properly brought before an Annual Meeting of Shareholders by a shareholder, the shareholder must have given timely notice thereof in writing to our Corporate Secretary. To be timely, a shareholder's notice shall be delivered to our Corporate Secretary at our principal executive offices located at 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408, not less than 90 days nor more than 120 days prior to the first anniversary of the preceding year's Annual Meeting of Shareholders;provided, however, that in the event the date of the Annual Meeting of Shareholders is advanced by more than 30 days or delayed by more than 60 days from such anniversary date, notice by the shareholder to be timely must be delivered not earlier than the 120th day prior to such Annual Meeting of Shareholders and not later than the close of business on the later of the 90th day prior to such Annual Meeting of Shareholders or the 10th day following the day on which public announcement of the date of such meeting is first made. Adjournment of a meeting shall not commence a new time period for giving shareholder's notice as described above. Such shareholder's notice shall set forth:

(a) As to each person whom the shareholder proposes to nominate for election or re-election as a director, all information relating to such person that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for election of directors in an election contest, or is otherwise required, in each case pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Securities and Exchange

		amended, and Rule 14a-11 thereunder, including such person's written tatement as a nominee and to serve as a director if elected;	
(b)	As to any other business that the shareholder proposes to bring before the meeting, who has not otherwise complied with the rules and regulations under the Exchange Act for the inclusion of a shareholder proposal in our Proxy Statement, a brief description of the business desired to be brought before the meeting, the reasons for conducting such business at the meeting and any material interest in such business of such shareholder and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the proposal is made; and		
(c)	As to the shareholder giving the notice proposal is made:	and the beneficial owner, if any, on whose behalf the nomination or	
	(i)	the name and address of such shareholder, as they appear on the Company's books, and of such beneficial owner; and	
	(ii)	the class and number of shares of the Company, which are owned beneficially, and of record by such shareholder or beneficial owner.	

The applicable time period for timely shareholder submissions pursuant to the above provisions for the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders is January 20, 2011 (the 120th day preceding the anniversary of the 2010 Annual Meeting) to February 19, 2011 (the 90th day preceding such anniversary).

The chairman of the meeting shall have the power and duty to determine whether a nomination or any business proposed to be brought before the meeting was made in accordance with the procedures set forth in the Bylaws and, if any proposed nomination or business is not in compliance with the Bylaws, to declare that such defective proposal shall be disregarded. The foregoing time limits also apply in determining whether notice is timely for purposes of rules adopted by the SEC relating to the exercise of discretionary voting authority.

Shareholder proposals to be included in next year's Proxy Statement

In addition to the foregoing section, we will comply with Rule 14a-8 under the Exchange Act with respect to any shareholder proposals that meet the requirements. We will review shareholder proposals intended to be included in our Proxy Statement for the 2011 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which are received by us at our principal executive offices located at 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408, no later than December 2, 2010. Such proposals must be submitted in writing and should be sent to the attention of our Corporate Secretary.

You may contact the Corporate Secretary at our principal executive offices for a copy of the relevant Bylaw provisions regarding the requirements for making shareholder proposals and nominating director candidates.

Identifying and Evaluating Nominees for Directors

General Principles and Procedures. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee ("Committee") uses a variety of methods for identifying and evaluating nominees for director. The Committee is responsible for ensuring that the composition of the Board accurately reflects the needs of the Company's business. In the event vacancies are anticipated, or arise, the Committee considers various potential candidates for director. Candidates may come to the attention of the Committee through current Board members, professional search firms, shareholders or other persons. Consideration of new director nominee candidates typically involves a series of internal discussions, review of information concerning candidates and interviews with selected candidates. The Committee then determines the best qualified candidates based on the established criteria and recommends those candidates to the Board for election at the next annual meeting of shareholders.

We are of the view that the continuing service of qualified incumbents promotes stability and continuity in the boardroom, contributing to the Board's ability to work as a collective body, while giving us the benefit of familiarity and insight into our affairs that our directors have accumulated during their tenure. Accordingly, the process for identifying nominees reflects our practice of re-nominating incumbent directors who continue to satisfy the Committee's criteria for membership on the Board, whom the Committee believes continue to make important contributions to the Board, and who consent to continue their service on the Board.

The Committee reviews annually with the Board the composition of the Board as a whole and recommends, if necessary, measures to be taken so that the Board reflects the appropriate balance of knowledge, experience, skills, expertise and diversity required for the Board as a whole and contains at least the minimum number of independent directors required by applicable laws and regulations. Board members should possess such attributes and experience as are necessary for the Board as a whole to contain a broad range of personal characteristics, including diversity of backgrounds, management skills, engineering, accounting, finance, and business experience. Directors should be able to commit the requisite time for preparation and attendance at regularly scheduled Board and committee meetings, as well as be able to participate in other matters necessary to ensure good corporate governance is practiced.

In general, and as more fully outlined in our Bylaws and Corporate Governance Guidelines, in evaluating director candidates for election at annual meetings of shareholders, the Committee will: (i) consider if the candidate satisfies the minimum qualifications for director candidates as set forth in the Corporate Governance Guidelines; (ii) consider factors that are in the best interests of the Company and its shareholders, including the knowledge, experience, integrity and judgment of each candidate; (iii) consider the contribution of each candidate to the diversity of backgrounds, experience and competencies which the Board desires to have represented, with such diversity being considered among the other desirable attributes of the Board; (iv) assess the performance of an incumbent director during the preceding term; (v) consider each candidate's ability to devote sufficient time and effort to his or her duties as a director; (vi) consider a candidate's independence and willingness to consider all strategic proposals; (vii) any other criteria established by the Board and any core competencies or technical expertise necessary to manage and direct the affairs and business of the Company, including, when applicable, to enhance the ability of committees of the Board to fulfill their duties; and (viii) determine whether there exists any special, countervailing considerations against nomination of the candidate.

Shareholder Nominees

The Committee will consider persons recommended by shareholders as nominees for election as directors. Our Bylaws provide that any shareholder who is entitled to vote for the election of directors at a meeting called for such purpose may nominate persons for election to the Board by following the procedures set forth on page 9. Shareholders who wish to submit a proposed nominee to the Committee should send written notice to the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee Chairman, c/o Corporate Secretary, Hecla Mining Company, 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408, within the time period set forth on page 10. The notification should set forth all information relating to the nominee that is required to be disclosed in solicitations of proxies for elections of directors pursuant to Regulation 14A under the Exchange Act, including the nominee's written consent to being named in the Proxy Statement as a nominee and to serving as a director if elected; the name and address of the shareholder or beneficial owner making the nomination or on whose behalf the nomination is being made; and the class and number of shares of the Company owned beneficially and of record by such shareholder or beneficial owner. The Committee will consider shareholder nominees on the same terms as nominees selected by the Committee.

Regardless of how a candidate is brought to the Committee, qualified candidates are subjected to one or more personal interviews with appropriate members of the Board. Chosen candidates are extended invitations to join the Board. If a candidate accepts, he or she is formally nominated.

Director Qualifications, Evaluation, and Nomination

The Committee believes that nominees for election to the Board should also possess certain minimum qualifications and attributes. The nominee must: (i) exhibit strong personal integrity, character and ethics, and a commitment to ethical business and accounting practices; (ii) not be involved in ongoing litigation with the Company or be employed by an entity that is engaged in such litigation; and (iii) not be the subject of any ongoing criminal investigations in the jurisdiction of the United States or any state thereof, including investigations for fraud or financial misconduct.

In connection with the director nominees who are up for re-election at the Annual Meeting, the Committee also considered the nominees' roles in: (i) overseeing the Company's efforts in complying with its SEC disclosure requirements; (ii) assisting in improving the Company's internal controls and disclosure controls; (iii) assisting with the strategic plan of the Company; and (iv) implementing the Company's mission statement and strategic plan. Directors are expected to exemplify high standards of personal and professional integrity and to constructively challenge management through their active participation and questioning.

In addition to fulfilling the above criteria, all three of the nominees for re-election are considered independent under the NYSE rules. Each nominee brings a strong and unique background and set of skills to the Board, giving the Board as a whole competence and experience in a wide variety of areas, including corporate governance, executive management, accounting, finance, mining, and board service. In the case of the incumbent directors whose terms of office are set to expire, the Committee reviewed such directors' overall service to the Company during their terms, including the number of meetings attended, level of participation and quality of performance.

The biographies of each of the nominees and continuing directors below contains information regarding the person's service as a director, business experience, director positions held currently or at any time during the last five years, information regarding involvement in certain legal or administrative proceedings, if applicable, and the experience, qualifications, attributes or skills that caused the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee and the Board to determine that the person should serve as a director for the Company.

PROPOSAL 1 - ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Our current Bylaws require the Board to have not less than five nor more than nine members, and may be increased or decreased from time to time by resolution approved by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board. The current Board is composed of eight directors.

In accordance with our Certificate of Incorporation, the Board is divided into three classes. The terms of office of the directors in each class expire at different times. There are three directors whose terms will expire at the Annual Meeting. The nominees are Ted Crumley, Charles B. Stanley and Terry V. Rogers.

At a meeting held by the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee in February 2010, the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee determined that the three current directors whose terms are expiring were qualified candidates and recommended to the Board that they stand for re-election at the Annual Meeting.

The Board designated Ted Crumley, Charles B. Stanley and Terry V. Rogers as nominees for election as directors of the Company, each for a three-year term expiring in 2013.

It is intended that the proxies solicited hereby from our shareholders will be voted FOR the election of Ted Crumley, Charles B. Stanley and Terry V. Rogers, unless authority to do so has been withheld. The Board knows of no reason why the nominees will be unable or unwilling to accept election. However, if any nominee becomes unable or is unwilling to accept election, the Board will either reduce the number of directors to be elected or select substitute nominees submitted by the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee of the Board. If substitute nominees are selected, proxies will be voted in favor of such nominees, unless authority to do so has been withheld.

Information About Board Nominees and Continuing Directors

The following information with respect to the business experience of nominees for election to the Board and the members of the Board who will continue to serve as our directors has been furnished by the nominee or director, or obtained from our records.

Nominees for Election to the Board - Term Ending at the 2010 Annual Meeting

If elected, the nominees will each serve for a three-year term ending in 2013. The nominees are as follows:

TED CRUMLEY, 61, a director of the Company since 1995, was the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of OfficeMax Incorporated (distributor of office products) from January 2005 until his retirement in December 2005. He was also Senior Vice President of OfficeMax Incorporated from November 2004 to January 2005; and Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Boise Cascade Corporation (manufacturer of paper and forest products) from 1994 to 2004.

Key attributes, experience and skills: Mr. Crumley has over 30 years experience in management, finance and accounting in the natural resources industry, understands all aspects of the Company's mining business as he has served on Hecla's Board since 1995, and he is the longest standing member of the Board and, as such, also holds the position of Chairman of the Board. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Crumley should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

CHARLES B. STANLEY, 51, a director of the Company since 2007, has been Chief Operating Officer of Questar Corporation (a Western U.S. natural gas-focused exploration and production, interstate pipeline and local distribution company), since March 2008; Executive Vice President and Director of Questar Corporation, since 2002; President and Chief Executive Officer, Questar Market Resources, Inc., Wexpro Company (management and development, cost-of-service properties), Questar Exploration and Production Company (oil and gas exploration and production), Questar Gas Management Company (gas gathering and processing) and Questar Energy Trading Company (wholesale marketing and storage), since 2002.

Key attributes, experience and skills: Mr. Stanley has an extensive background in natural resources and is intimately familiar with the financial reporting, disclosure, governance, and control requirements imposed on public companies by various regulatory agencies because of his experience as an executive officer of an SEC registrant, in which he is required to certify the Company's filings with the SEC. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Stanley should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

TERRY V. ROGERS, 63, a director of the Company since 2007, was the Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of Cameco Corporation (world's largest uranium producer) from February 2003 until his retirement in June 2007. He was the former President of Kumtor Operating Company (a gold producing company and a division of Cameco Corporation) from 1999 to 2003 and has currently served on the Board of Directors of Centerra Gold Inc. (a gold mining company) since February 2003.

Key attributes, experience and skills: Mr. Rogers has over 30 years experience in the mining industry where he held several executive positions with major mining companies and their subsidiaries worldwide. His duties included decision-making processes which established the strategic direction of those companies. He has experience in operating mining projects, including being a mine manager and overseeing all aspects of production, engineering, planning and administrative services. Mr. Rogers also has vast experience in opencast, open-pit and underground operations in coal, gold, and uranium mines around the world. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Rogers should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

The Board recommends that shareholders vote "FOR" the election of Ted Crumley, Charles B. Stanley and Terry V. Rogers.

Our directors whose terms are not expiring this year are listed below. They will continue to serve as directors for the remainder of their terms or such other date in accordance with our Bylaws.

Continuing Members of the Board - Term Ending at the 2011 Annual Meeting

PHILLIPS S. BAKER, JR., 50, a director since 2001, has been our Chief Executive Officer since May 2003 and has served as our President since November 2001. He served as Hecla's Chief Financial Officer from May 2001 to June 2003; Chief Operating Officer from November 2001 to May 2003; and Vice President from May 2001 to November 2001. He has also served as a Director of Questar Corporation since February 2004.

Key attributes, experience and skills: As our Chief Executive Officer for nearly seven years and our President and a director since 2001, Mr. Baker is intimately familiar with Hecla and all of its operations, and is unique in his institutional knowledge of the Company. His over 23 years experience with mining companies is a key component of our Board's collective experience. Mr. Baker has served on the board of other publicly held mining and natural resource companies and holds legal and accounting degrees, each of which provides additional experience and skills that are helpful to our Board. It is these attributes that lead the Board to conclude that Mr. Baker should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

DR. ANTHONY P. TAYLOR, 68, a director since 2002, has been the Chief Executive Officer and Director of Gold Summit Corporation (a public Canadian minerals exploration company), since October 2003. He was also President of Gold Summit Corporation from October 2003 to October 2009. He was the President, Chief Executive Officer and Director of Millennium Mining Corporation (a private Nevada minerals exploration company) from January 2000 to October 2003. He also served as a Director of Greencastle Resources Limited (an exploration company) from December 2003 to June 2008. Since October 2001, he has served as President and Director of Caughlin Preschool Co. (a private Nevada corporation that operates a preschool).

Key attributes, experience and skills: Dr. Taylor has over 45 years experience in the mining industry in all levels of exploration from a field geologist to senior management. He has extensive experience in lead, zinc, nickel, copper, gold and silver exploration in Alaska, Europe, Australia, South Africa, North and South America. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Dr. Taylor should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

DAVID J. CHRISTENSEN, 48, a director since 2003, has been the Chief Executive Officer of ASA Limited (a closed-end investment company) since February 2009. He served as Vice President - Investments of ASA Limited from May 2007 to February 2009; Vice President - Corporate Development of Gabriel Resources Ltd. (a Canadian-based resource company) from October 2006 to March 2008; and Research Analyst with Credit Suisse First Boston (an investment banking firm) from October 2002 to August 2003. Mr. Christensen had previously served as a director of the Company from May 2002 to October 2002.

Key attributes, experience and skills: Mr. Christensen's entire career has been spent as an analyst of precious metals producers, which provides the background needed to evaluate the potential to add shareholder value over the long-term. He is familiar with all aspects of the precious metals industry and currently serves as an executive officer of a precious metals closed-end investment company. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Christensen should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

Continuing Members of the Board – Term Ending at the 2012 Annual Meeting

GEORGE R. NETHERCUTT, JR., 65, a director since 2005, has been a Principal of Nethercutt Consulting LLC (a strategic planning and consulting firm), since January 2007. He has served as Chairman of The George Nethercutt Foundation (a non-profit student leadership and civics education charity), since 2007; Of Counsel, Paine Hamblen LLP (a law firm), since August 2005; Of Counsel, Lee & Hayes PLCC (a law firm), since September 2009; a Board Member of Washington Policy Center (a public policy organization providing analysis on issues relating to the free market and government regulation), since January 2005; a Board Member of ARCADIS Corporation (an international provider of knowledge-based consulting services in the areas of infrastructure, environment and buildings), since May 2005; a Board Member, Juvenile Diabetes

Research Foundation International (a charity and advocate of juvenile diabetes research worldwide), since June 2005. He also served as U.S. Chairman of the Permanent Joint Board on Defense - U.S./Canada from April 2005 to December 2009; Principal, Lundquist, Nethercutt & Griles, LLC (a strategic planning and consulting firm) from February 2005 to January 2007; Member, U.S. House of Representatives from 1995 to 2005; Member, Subcommittee on Interior, Agriculture and Defense Appropriations from 1995 to 2005; Member, Committee on Science and Energy from 1998 to 2005; and Vice Chairman, Defense Subcommittee on Appropriations from 2000 to 2004.

Key attributes, experience and skills: Mr. Nethercutt has an extensive political background, including working in the U.S. Senate in Washington, D.C., where he focused on issues relating to oil and gas, natural resources, mining and commerce. He served as chief of staff to a U.S. Senator in Alaska, where he worked on such issues as agriculture, fisheries, timber and mining. While serving as a U.S. Congressman, his focus was on natural resources policy, mining legislation and environmental policies on public lands. Mr. Nethercutt's consulting business consists of representing clients with mining and natural resources issues. He has been a member of the Washington State Bar Association since 1972 and holds a Juris Doctor degree where he gained experience and expertise in business, natural resources and mining law. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Nethercutt should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

JOHN H. BOWLES, 64, a director since 2006, was a Partner in the Audit and Assurance Group of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (an accounting firm) from April 1976 until his retirement in June 2006. He has served as a Director of Boss Power Corp. (a mineral exploration company) since September 2007; Treasurer, Mining Suppliers Association of British Columbia (an association of providers of equipment, products and related services to the British Columbia mining industry), since May 1999; and Director Emeritus, Ducks Unlimited Canada (a national, private, non-profit wetland conservation organization), since March 1996. He also served as a Director of HudBay Minerals Inc. (a zinc, copper, gold and silver mining company) from May 2006 to March 2009. He was appointed a Fellow of the British Columbia Institute of Chartered Accountants in December 1997, and appointed a Fellow of the Canadian Institute of Mining and Petroleum in May 2003.

Key attributes, experiences and skills: Mr. Bowles is a chartered accountant and specialized in the audits of public companies in the mining industry. He is currently serving as a board member for a mineral exploration company, and previously served as a director for a zinc, copper, gold and silver mining company. It is these attributes that led the Board to conclude that Mr. Bowles should continue to serve as a director of Hecla.

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

The following table shows the number and percentage of the shares of common stock beneficially owned by each current director, director nominee and current executive officer of Hecla, and by all current directors and executive officers as a group, as of March 23, 2010. On that date, all of such persons together beneficially owned an aggregate of approximately 1.1% of the outstanding shares of our common stock. Except as otherwise indicated, the directors, nominees and officers have sole voting and investment power with respect to the shares listed, including shares which the individual has the right to acquire by exercising stock options but has not done so.

		Shares Beneficial	ly Owned	
Name of Beneficial				Percent of
Owner	Title of Class	Number	Nature	Class
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.		676,0274	Direct1	
President and CEO		131,579	RSU2	
		760,218	Vested Options3	
	Common	1,567,824		*
Ronald W. Clayton		40,1655	Direct1	
Senior Vice President - Operations		43,860	RSU2	
	~	119,406	Vested Options3	
	Common	203,431		*
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald		63,246	Direct1	
Vice President - Exploration		36,550	RSU2	
		135,505	Vested Options3	
	Common	235,301		*
Don Poirier		48,212	Direct1	
Vice President - Corporate		29,240	RSU2	
Development		99,604	Vested Options3	
	Common	177,056	1	*
James A. Sabala	Common	14,042	Direct1	
Senior Vice President and CFO		43,860	RSU2	
		125,158	Vested Options3	
	2		vested Options5	*
	Common	183,060	DOLL	*
David C. Sienko6		10,000	RSU	
Vice President and General Counsel		15,000	Options	
	Common	25,000		*
John H. Bowles		15,068	Indirect7	_
Director	Common	15,068		*
David J. Christensen		10,318	Direct1	
Director		21,132	Indirect7	*
	Common	31,450	D' (1	*
Ted Crumley		4,000	Direct1	
Director	Common	41,184	Indirect7	*
George R. Nethercutt, Jr.	Common	45,184 16,483	Indirect7	÷
Director	Common	16,483	mullect/	*
Terry V. Rogers	Common	10,231	Indirect7	
Director	Common	10,231	muneet/	*
Charles B. Stanley	Common	10,231	Indirect7	_
Director	Common	10,231	muneet/	*
Dr. Anthony P. Taylor	Common	34,645	Indirect7	
Director		8,000	Direct1	
	Common	42,645		*
	Series B Preferred	100	Direct8	**
All current directors, nominee	Series D Trefeffed	100	210000	
directors and officers as a group	Common	2,562,964		1.1%
(13 individuals)	Series B Preferred	100		**
· /				

*	Represents beneficial ownership of less than one percent, based upon 242,175,828 shares of our common stock issued and outstanding as of March 23, 2010.
**	Represents beneficial ownership of less than one percent, based upon 157,816 shares of our Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock issued and outstanding as of March 23, 2010.
1.	"Direct" means shares held of record and any shares beneficially owned through a trust, broker, financial institution, or other nominee, and which the officer or director has sole or shared voting power.
2.	"RSU" means restricted stock units held in the Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan. On May 28, 2010, the restrictions lapse on the restricted stock units and each executive officer listed above will have those shares distributed in the form of shares of our common stock (with the exception of Mr. Sienko). The executive officers do not have any voting power with these restricted stock units until the restrictions lapse.
3.	"Vested Options" means options granted under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, which are vested and exercisable within 60 days of March 23, 2010.
4.	320,458 shares are held directly by Mr. Baker, as to which he has sole voting and investment power, and 355,569 shares are held jointly with Mr. Baker's spouse, as to which Mr. Baker shares voting and investment power.
5.	34,165 shares are held directly by Mr. Clayton, as to which he has sole voting and investment power, and 6,000 shares are held jointly with Mr. Clayton's spouse, as to which Mr. Clayton shares voting and investment power.
6.	Mr. Sienko was appointed Vice President and General Counsel on January 29, 2010. Under the terms of the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, he was granted 15,000 stock options with a vesting schedule of 7,500 stock options vesting on August 2, 2010, and the remaining 7,500 stock options vesting on February 1, 2011. Under the terms of the Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan, the 10,000 restricted stock units were granted with a vesting schedule of 5,000 restricted stock units vesting on February 1, 2011, and the remaining 5,000 restricted stock units vesting on February 1, 2012.
7.	"Indirect" means shares credited to each non-management director, all of which are held indirectly in trust pursuant to our Stock Plan for Nonemployee Directors. Each director disclaims beneficial ownership of all shares held in trust under the stock plan. See "Compensation of Non-Management Directors" on page 27.
8.	Dr. Taylor holds 100 shares of our Series B Preferred Cumulative Stock. Under the Certificate of Designations of Preferred Stock, each share of preferred stock is convertible at the option of the holder at any time into 3.2154 shares of common stock for each share of preferred stock. If Dr. Taylor converted these 100 preferred shares, he would receive 321 shares of our common stock.

To our knowledge, as of March 23, 2010, the only "beneficial owners" (as such term is defined in Rule 13d-3 under the Exchange Act) of more than 5% of our common stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting are shown in the table below:

	Name & Address of	Amount & Nature of	Percent of
Title of Class Common	Beneficial Owner Royce & Associates, LLC1 745 Fifth Avenue New York, NY 10151	Beneficial Ownership1 12,613,600	Class 5.2%
Common	BlackRock, Inc.2 40 East 52nd Street New York, NY 10022	13,403,093	5.5%
Common	Van Eck Associates Corporation3 335 Madison Ave. – 19thFloor New York, NY 10017	12,482,173	5.2%
1.	Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the S LLC. Royce & Associates, LLC, has sole voting respect to all shares.	5 5	
2.	Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the SEC by BlackRock, Inc. BlackRock, Inc., has sole voting and dispositive power with respect to all shares.		
3.	Based solely on a Schedule 13G filed with the S Corporation. Van Eck Associates Corporation h power with respect to all shares.		

SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our directors, executive officers and holders of more than 10% of our common stock to file with the SEC reports regarding their ownership and changes in their ownership of our stock. These persons are required by the SEC to furnish us with copies of all Section 16(a) forms they file.

Based solely on our review of copies of such forms, or written representations from certain reporting persons that no such forms were required, we believe that during the calendar year ended December 31, 2009, all filing requirements applicable to our officers, directors and greater than 10% owners of our common stock were complied with.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE INFORMATION

Board Leadership and Risk Oversight

The Board has determined that having an independent director serve as Chairman of the Board is in the best interest of shareholders at this time. This structure ensures a greater role for the independent directors in the oversight of the Company and it enhances the Board's independence and, we believe, senior management's accountability to the Board. Mr. Crumley is our Chairman of the Board. He chairs meetings of the Board as well as the executive sessions with independent members of the Board. His duties include chairing annual meetings of shareholders, overseeing the preparation of agendas for meetings of the Board, preparing for executive sessions of the Board and providing feedback to the CEO, keeping directors informed through the timely distribution of information and reports, maintaining contact with the CEO and the Company's General Counsel between meetings to stay current on developments and to determine when it may be appropriate to alert the Board to significant pending developments, serving as a liaison between independent directors and the CEO with respect to sensitive issues, and other matters. Four regular meetings of the Board are held each year and at each regular Board meeting, our non-management directors meet in executive sessions without management present, unless the non-management directors request their attendance.

The Board is actively involved in the oversight of risks that could affect the Company. The Board, itself and through its committees, regularly discusses our material risk exposures, the potential impact on the Company and the efforts of management it deems appropriate to deal with the risks that are identified. In meetings with senior management, the lead internal auditor and the external independent auditors, the Audit Committee reviews regulatory, financial and accounting risk exposure, reserves and the Company's internal controls. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee considers the risks associated with corporate governance with the guidance of corporate and outside counsel. The Compensation Committee, in connection with the performance of its duties, considers risks associated with the elements contained in the Company's compensation programs.

The Board also unilaterally considers other risk topics at its meetings, including risks associated with our capital structure, strategic plan, and development activities. Further, the Board is routinely informed by management of developments that could affect our risk profile. The Board's current role in risk oversight is complemented by our leadership structure as described above.

For the foregoing reasons, the Company has determined that its leadership structure and risk oversight is appropriate given the Company's specific circumstances, the management of risk and the Board's administration of its oversight function.

Board Meetings During 2009

It is our policy that all directors are expected, absent compelling circumstances, to prepare for, attend and participate in all Board and applicable committee meetings, and each annual meeting of shareholders. Our Board met seven times in calendar year 2009, of which four were regularly scheduled meetings. Each member of the Board attended all meetings of the Board and Board committees of which he was a member in calendar year 2009. All members of the Board also attended last year's Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which was held in May 2009.

Current Members of the Board

The members of the Board on the date of this Proxy Statement, and the committees of the Board on which they currently serve, are identified below.

	Executive	Audit	Compensation	Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating	Technical
Director	Committee	Committee	Committee	Committee	Committee
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.	Chair				
John H. Bowles	Х	Chair			X
David J. Christensen	Х	Х		Chair	
Ted Crumley, Chairman	X		Х		
George R. Nethercutt, Jr.			Chair	Х	
Terry V. Rogers		Х	Х		Х
Charles B. Stanley	_	Х			Х
Dr. Anthony P. Taylor			X	Х	Chair
2009 Meetings	1	7	3	3	2

Committees of the Board

The standing committees of the Board are the Executive; Audit; Compensation; Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating; and Technical.

The Board adopted charters for the Audit; Compensation; and Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committees. You may obtain copies of these charters in the "Corporate" section of our website at http://www.hecla-mining.com under "Governance Documents."

Executive Committee. The members of the Executive Committee are Phillips S. Baker, Jr. (Chairman), David J. Christensen, Ted Crumley, and John H. Bowles. The Executive Committee is empowered with the same authority as the Board in the management of our business, except for certain matters enumerated in our Bylaws or Delaware law, which are specifically reserved to the full Board. The Executive Committee met once in 2009.

Audit Committee. The members of the Audit Committee are John H. Bowles (Chairman), David J. Christensen, Terry V. Rogers, and Charles B. Stanley. The functions of the Audit Committee are described below under the heading "Audit Committee Report." Each member of the Audit Committee satisfies the definition of "independent director" as established in the NYSE listing standards and SEC rules. In addition, each member of the Audit Committee is financially literate and the Board has determined that Messrs. Bowles, Christensen and Stanley each qualify as an audit committee "financial expert" as defined by SEC rules. The Audit Committee met seven times in 2009. The Audit Committee's Report begins on 24.

Compensation Committee. The members of the Compensation Committee are George R. Nethercutt, Jr. (Chairman), Ted Crumley, Terry V. Rogers, and Dr. Anthony P. Taylor. Each member of the Compensation Committee is independent within the meaning of the listing standards of the NYSE. The Compensation Committee met three times in 2009. The Compensation Committee's principal functions are to: (i) recommend compensation levels and programs for the Chief Executive Officer to the independent members of the Board; (ii) recommend compensation levels and programs for all other executive officers to the full Board; and (iii) administer our stock-based plans.

The Compensation Committee's objective is to set executive compensation at levels which: (i) are fair and reasonable to the shareholders; (ii) link executive compensation to long-term and short-term interests of the shareholders; and (iii) are sufficient to attract, motivate, and retain outstanding individuals for executive positions. The executive officers' compensation is linked to the interests of the shareholders by making a part

of each executive officer's potential compensation depend on the Company's performance and the officer's own performance. The retention of executive officers is encouraged by making a portion of the compensation package in the form of awards, which either increase in value, or only have value if the executive officer remains with the Company for specified periods of time.

Additional information on the Compensation Committee's processes and procedures for consideration of executive compensation are addressed in the "Compensation Discussion and Analysis" on page 28.

Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee. The members of the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee are David J. Christensen (Chairman), George R. Nethercutt, Jr., and Dr. Anthony P. Taylor. All members of the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee are independent within the meaning of the listing standards of the NYSE. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee's principal functions are to: (i) consider matters of corporate governance; (ii) periodically review our Corporate Governance Guidelines and corporate governance procedures to ensure compliance with the federal securities laws and NYSE regulations; (iii) review any director candidates, including those nominated or recommended by shareholders; (iv) identify individuals qualified to become directors consistent with criteria approved by the Board; (v) recommend to the Board the director nominees for the next annual meeting of shareholders, any special meeting of shareholders, or to fill any vacancy on the Board; (vi) review the appropriateness of the size of the Board relative to its various responsibilities; and (vii) recommend committee assignments and committee chairpersons for the standing committees for consideration by the Board. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee meet three times in 2009.

Additional information on the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee's purposes are discussed below in the section entitled "Corporate Governance."

Technical Committee. The members of the Technical Committee are Dr. Anthony P. Taylor (Chairman), John H. Bowles, Terry V. Rogers, and Charles B. Stanley. The principal function of the Technical Committee is to make recommendations to the Board concerning the advisability of proceeding with the exploration, development, acquisition or divestiture of mineral properties and/or operations. The Technical Committee met twice in 2009.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Our business, operations and affairs are managed under the direction of our Board. Members of our Board are kept informed of our business through discussions with our Chairman, our Chief Executive Officer and other officers, by reviewing materials provided to them, by visiting our offices and operations and by participating in meetings of the Board and its committees. The Board is committed to good business practices, transparency in financial reporting and the highest quality of corporate governance.

Electronic Access to Corporate Governance Documents

Our corporate governance documents are available on our website at http://www.hecla-mining.com under "Corporate" and then selecting "Governance Documents." These include: the Corporate Governance Guidelines; the charters of the Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, and the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee of the Board; the Senior Financial Officers' Code of Ethics; and the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors, Officers and Employees. The information on the Company's Internet site is not incorporated by reference into this Proxy Statement.

Family Relationships

There are currently no family relationships between the directors or executive officers of Hecla.

Corporate Governance Guidelines

We first adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines in May 2004. These Corporate Governance Guidelines were adopted by the Board to ensure that the Board is independent from management, that the Board adequately performs its function as the overseer of management, and to help ensure that the interests of the Board and management align with the interests of the shareholders.

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics

We believe that operating with honesty and integrity has earned trust from our shareholders, credibility within our community, and dedication from our employees. Our directors, officers and employees are required to abide by our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics to ensure that our business is conducted in a consistently legal and ethical manner. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics covers many topics, including conflicts of interest, confidentiality, fair dealing, protection and proper use of the Company's assets and compliance with laws, rules and regulations. In addition to the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for directors, officers and employees, our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Controller are also bound by a Code of Ethics for the Chief Executive Officer and Senior Financial Officers.

The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee has adopted procedures to receive, retain, and react to complaints received regarding possible violations of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, and to allow for the confidential and anonymous submission by employees of concerns regarding possible violations of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. Our employees may submit any concerns regarding apparent violations of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics to their supervisor, our General Counsel, the Chairman of the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee, or through an anonymous telephone hotline.

Whistleblower Policy

The Audit Committee adopted a Whistleblower Policy, which encourages our employees to report to appropriate representatives of the Company, without fear of retaliation, certain accounting information relating to possible fraud. Our employees may submit any concerns regarding financial statement disclosures, accounting, internal accounting controls or auditing matters to the Audit Committee, our General Counsel, or through an anonymous telephone hotline. The goal of this policy is to discourage illegal activity and business conduct that damages Hecla's good name, business interests, and our relationship with shareholders.

Director Independence

Our Corporate Governance Guidelines provide, among other things, that the Board will have a majority of directors who meet the criteria for independence required by the NYSE. In determining independence each year, the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee affirmatively determines whether directors have any "material relationship" with the Company. When assessing the "materiality" of a director's relationship with the Company, the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee considers all relevant facts and circumstances, not merely from the director's standpoint, but from that of the persons or organizations with which the director has an affiliation. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee also reviews the frequency or regularity of services or transactions between the Company and directors, whether the services or transactions are being carried out at arm's length in the ordinary course of business and whether the services or transactions. Material relationships can include commercial, banking, industrial, consulting, legal, accounting, charitable and familial relationships. To guide its determination of whether a Director is independent, the Board has adopted the following standards:



A Director will not be independent if:

- the Director is, or has been, within the last three years, our employee, or an immediate family member1 is, or has been within the last three years, our executive officer2;
- the Director or an immediate family member has received during any twelve-month period within the last three years, more than \$120,000 in direct compensation from us, other than Director and committee fees and pension and other forms of deferred compensation for prior service (provided such compensation is not contingent in any way on continued service);
- the Director is (i) a current partner or employee of a firm that is our internal or external auditor; (ii) the director has an immediate family member who is a current partner of a firm that is our internal or external auditor and who personally works on the Company's audit; or (iii) the director or an immediate family member was within the last three years a partner or employee of a firm that is our internal or external auditor and personally worked on our audit within that time;
- the Director or an immediate family member is, or has been within the last three years, employed as an executive officer of another company where any of our present executive officers at the same time serves or served on that company's compensation committee;
- the Director is a current employee, or an immediate family member is a current executive officer, of a company that has made payments to, or received payments from, us for property or services in an amount which, in any of the last three calendar years, exceeds the greater of \$1 million or 2% of such other company's consolidated gross revenues.

Pursuant to our Corporate Governance Guidelines, the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee undertook its annual review of director independence in February 2010. During this review, the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee considered transactions and relationships between each director or any member of his immediate family and the Company and its subsidiaries and affiliates, including relationships, if any, reported below under "Certain Relationships and Related Transactions." The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee also examined transactions and relationships between directors or their affiliates and members of our senior management or their affiliates. As provided in the Corporate Governance Guidelines, the purpose of this review was to determine whether any such relationships or transactions were inconsistent with a determination that the director is independent.

After applying the standards set forth above and as a result of review by the Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee, the Board affirmatively determined that the following directors are independent of the Company and its management under the standards set forth by the NYSE:

John H. BowlesTDavid J. ChristensenCTed CrumleyDGeorge R. Nethercutt, Jr.

Terry V. Rogers Charles B. Stanley Dr. Anthony P. Taylor

Messrs. Stanley and Baker, both serve as members of the board of directors of Questar Corporation. The Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committee reviewed this relationship with the Board, and the Board made the affirmative decision that this relationship did not disqualify Mr. Stanley from being independent.

² The term "executive officer" has the same meaning specified for the term "officer" in Rule 16a-1(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.



¹ An "immediate family member" includes a person's spouse, parents, children, siblings, mothers and fathers-in-law, sons and daughters-in-law, brothers and sisters-in-law, and anyone (other than domestic employees) who shares such person's home.

Mr. Baker is considered a non-independent inside director because of his employment as our President and Chief Executive Officer.

Directors are expected to immediately inform the Board of any material change in their circumstances or relationships that may impact their independence.

Director Communications

Shareholders or other interested parties wishing to communicate with the Chairman or with the non-management directors as a group may do so by delivering or mailing the communication in writing to: Chairman of the Board, c/o Corporate Secretary, Hecla Mining Company, 6500 N. Mineral Drive, Suite 200, Coeur d'Alene, Idaho 83815-9408. Concerns relating to accounting, internal controls or auditing matters are immediately brought to the attention of our internal auditor and handled in accordance with procedures established by the Audit Committee with respect to such matters. From time to time, the Board may change the process in which shareholders may communicate with the Board or its members. Please refer to our website at http://www.hecla-mining.com under "Corporate" and then "Governance Documents" for any changes in this process.

AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

Membership and Role of the Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of John H. Bowles (Chairman), David J. Christensen, Terry V. Rogers, and Charles B. Stanley. Each member of the Audit Committee satisfies the definition of "independent director" as established in the NYSE listing standards and SEC rules. In addition, each member of the Audit Committee is financially literate and the Board has determined that John H. Bowles, David J. Christensen, and Charles B. Stanley each qualify as an audit committee "financial expert" as defined by SEC rules.3

The Audit Committee's principal functions are to assist the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, and to specifically review: (i) the integrity of our financial statements; (ii) the independent auditor's qualifications and independence; (iii) the performance of our internal auditor and the independent auditor; and (iv) our compliance with laws and regulations, including disclosure controls and procedures. During 2009, the Audit Committee worked with management, our internal auditor and our independent auditor to address Sarbanes-Oxley Section 404 internal control requirements. The Audit Committee also appoints our independent auditor. The Audit Committee met seven times in 2009.

The Audit Committee acts under a written charter as amended and restated effective January 1, 2007. You may obtain a copy of the charter in the "Corporate" section of http://www.hecla-mining.com under "Governance Documents."

³ Audit Committee "financial expert" is defined as a person who has thorough: (i) education and experience as a principal financial officer, principal accounting officer, controller, public accountant, auditor or position performing similar functions; (ii) experience actively supervising one or more such persons; (iii) experience overseeing or assessing the performance of companies or public accountants with respect to the preparation, auditing or evaluation of financial statements; or (iv) other relevant experience and the following attributes: (a) an understanding of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles and financial statements; (b) the ability to assess the general application of Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in connection with the accounting for estimates, accruals, and reserves; (c) experience preparing, auditing, analyzing or evaluating financial statements that present a breadth and level of complexity of accounting issues that are generally comparable to the breadth and complexity of issues that can be reasonably expected to be raised by a company's financial statements, or experience actively supervising one or more persons engaged in such activities; (d) an understanding of internal controls and procedures for financial reporting; and (e) an understanding of audit committee functions.

²⁴

Review of the Company's Audited Financial Statements for the Calendar Year Ended December 31, 2009

The Audit Committee reviews our financial reporting process on behalf of the Board. Management has the primary responsibility for the financial statements, the reporting process and maintaining an effective system of internal control over financial reporting. Our independent auditors are engaged to audit and express opinions on the conformity of our financial statements to accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, and the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting.

The Audit Committee has reviewed and discussed the audited financial statements together with the results of management's assessment of the internal control over financial reporting with management and the independent auditor. The Audit Committee has discussed with the independent auditor the matters required to be discussed by Statement of Auditing Standards No. 61 (Communication with Audit Committees), as amended. In addition, the Audit Committee has received the written disclosures and the letter from the independent auditors required by applicable requirements of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board for independent auditor communications with Audit Committees concerning independence. The Audit Committee meets with the internal auditor and independent auditor, with and without management present, to discuss the results of their examinations, their evaluations of our internal controls, and the overall quality of our financial reporting. The Audit Committee has considered whether the independent auditor's provision of non-audit services to us is compatible with the auditor's independence.

Based on the Audit Committee's review and discussions noted above, the Audit Committee recommended to the Board that our audited financial statements be included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the calendar year ended December 31, 2009, for filing with the SEC.

Appointment of Auditors

The Audit Committee has appointed the firm of BDO Seidman, LLP ("BDO") as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010. Under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, the Audit Committee has the sole authority to appoint the independent auditors for us. However, the Board of Directors feels that it is important for the shareholders to approve the selection of BDO. The Board is asking our shareholders to ratify and approve the selection of BDO as our independent registered public accounting firm for 2010. BDO has served as our independent auditor since 2001. Representatives of BDO are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting with the opportunity to make statements and respond to appropriate questions from shareholders present at the meeting.

Respectfully submitted by The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors

John H. Bowles, Chairman David J. Christensen Terry V. Rogers Charles B. Stanley

AUDIT FEES

Audit and Non-Audit Fees

The following table represents fees for professional audit services rendered by BDO for the audit of our annual financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2009, and December 31, 2008, and fees for other services rendered by BDO during those periods.

	2009	2008
Audit Fees	\$ 695,030	\$ 1,030,794
Audit Related Fees	96,600	73,000
Tax Fees	425	31,540
All Other Fees		
Total	\$ 792,055	\$ 1,135,334

Audit Fees. Annual audit fees relate to services rendered in connection with the annual audit of our consolidated financial statements, quarterly reviews of financial statements included in our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, and fees related to the registration of securities with the SEC.

Audit Related Fees. Audit related fees consisted principally of fees for audits of financial statements of employee benefit plans, as well as consultation on accounting standards or transactions.

Tax Fees. Tax services consisted of fees for tax consultation and tax compliance services, tax planning and miscellaneous tax research.

All Other Fees. There were no other fees.

The Audit Committee considers whether the provision of these services is compatible with maintaining BDO's independence, and has determined such services for calendar years 2009 and 2008 were compatible with such independence. All of the fees were pre-approved by the Audit Committee. All of the services described above were approved by the Audit Committee pursuant to paragraph (c)(7)(i)(B) of Rule 2-01 of Regulation S-X promulgated by the SEC, to the extent that rule was applicable during calendar years 2009 and 2008.

Policy on Audit Committee Pre-Approval of Audit and Non-Audit Services of Independent Auditor

The Audit Committee is responsible for appointing, setting compensation and overseeing the work of the independent auditor. The Audit Committee has established a policy regarding pre-approval of all audit and non-audit services provided by the independent auditor. On an ongoing basis, management communicates specific projects and categories of services for which advance approval of the Audit Committee is requested. The Audit Committee reviews these requests and advises management if the Audit Committee approves the engagement of the independent auditor for specific projects. On a periodic basis, management reports to the Audit Committee regarding the actual spending for such projects and services compared to the approved amounts. The Audit Committee may also delegate the ability to pre-approve audit and permitted non-audit services to a subcommittee consisting of one or more Audit Committee members, provided that any such pre-approvals are reported on at a subsequent Audit Committee meeting.

COMPENSATION OF NON-MANAGEMENT DIRECTORS

Directors who are employees of Hecla receive no additional compensation for serving on our Board.

Cash Compensation

Each non-management director receives an annual fee of \$40,000. In addition, each non-management director is eligible to receive the following additional cash compensation: (i) each member of the Audit and Compensation Committees receives an annual fee of \$12,000; (ii) each member of the Executive, Technical and Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committees receives an annual fee of \$8,000; (iii) the committee chairman for each of the Audit and Compensation Committees receives an additional annual fee of \$8,000; and (iv) the committee chairman for each of the Technical and Corporate Governance and Directors' Nominating Committees receives an additional annual fee of \$4,000. In addition to receiving an annual fee of \$40,000 as described above, our Chairman receives an additional annual fee of \$50,000, which is paid in quarterly installments of \$12,500 each. All of the above annual fees are paid in quarterly installments. No other attendance fees are paid to the non-management directors. We also reimburse our directors for travel and lodging expenses incurred in connection with their attendance at Board and committee meetings, meetings of shareholders, and for traveling to visit our operations.

Equity Compensation

In March 1995, we adopted the Hecla Mining Company Stock Plan for Nonemployee Directors (the "Directors' Stock Plan"), which became effective following shareholder approval on May 5, 1995. The Directors' Stock Plan was amended July 18, 2002, February 25, 2004, May 6, 2005, and December 3, 2007. The Directors' Stock Plan terminates July 17, 2012, and is subject to termination by the Board at any time. Pursuant to the Directors' Stock Plan, on May 30 of each year, each non-management director is credited with a number of shares determined by dividing \$24,000 by the average closing price for Hecla's common stock on the NYSE for the prior calendar year. Non-management directors joining the Board after May 30 of any year are credited with a pro rata number of shares based upon the date they join the Board. These shares are held in a grantor trust, the assets of which are subject to the claims of our creditors, until delivered under the terms of the plan. Delivery of the shares from the trust occurs upon the earliest of: (i) death or disability; (ii) retirement from the Board; (iii) a cessation of the director is service for any other reason; (iv) a change-in-control of the Company (as defined in the Directors' Stock Plan); or (v) at the election of the director may time, provided, however, that shares must be held in the trust for at least two years prior to delivery. Subject to certain restrictions, directors may elect delivery of the shares on such date or in annual installments thereafter over 5, 10 or 15 years. The maximum number of shares of common stock, which may be credited pursuant to the Directors' Stock Plan, is 1,000,000. As of December 31, 2009, there were 712,886 shares remaining ungranted in the Directors' Stock Plan.

As described more fully above, the following chart summarizes the annual cash and equity compensation for our non-management directors during 2009. Beyond these items, no other cash compensation, such as consulting fees, was paid to any non-management director.

Non-Management Director Compensation for 2009

	Fees Earned or		
	Paid in Cash	Stock Awards1	Total
Director	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)
Ted Crumley, Chairman	110,000	11,961	121,961
John H. Bowles	76,000	11,961	87,961
David J. Christensen	72,000	11,961	83,961
George R. Nethercutt, Jr.	68,000	11,961	79,961
Terry V. Rogers	72,000	11,961	83,961
Charles B. Stanley	60,000	11,961	71,961
Dr. Anthony P. Taylor	72,000	11,961	83,961

On May 29, 2009, each non-management director received 3,224 shares of our common stock. Based on our closing stock price on the NYSE on May 29, 2009 (\$3.71), the grant date fair value for each block of 3,224 shares credited to Messrs. Crumley, Bowles, Christensen, Nethercutt, Rogers, Stanley and Taylor on May 29, 2009, was \$11,961.

As of December 31, 2009, the total amount of shares held in trust pursuant to the terms of the Directors' Stock Plan, by each of the above-named directors was: Mr. Crumley, 41,184 shares; Mr. Bowles, 15,068 shares; Mr. Christensen, 21,132 shares; Mr. Nethercutt, 16,483 shares; Mr. Rogers, 10,231 shares; Mr. Stanley, 10,231 shares; and Dr. Taylor, 34,645 shares.

The above-named non-management directors do not receive stock options, non-equity incentive plan compensation, or any other compensation.

Additional information regarding shares held by the non-management directors is included in the "Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management" table on page 16.

Director Compensation Review Practices

The Compensation Committee is responsible for annually reviewing the Company's non-employee director compensation practices in relation to comparable companies. Any changes to be made to non-employee director compensation practices must be recommended by the Compensation Committee for approval by the full Board.

COMPENSATION DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

This Compensation Discussion and Analysis ("CD&A") describes the principles and decisions underlying our executive compensation program for 2009. It also provides qualitative information regarding the manner and context in which compensation was awarded to and earned by our Named Executive Officers.

Executive Summary

The Compensation Committee of the Board (the "Committee") is responsible for establishing and overseeing our executive compensation policies and practices. The Committee has a strong pay-for-performance philosophy and approves programs that seek to align Company and individual goals. To attract and retain top talent, target compensation is set around the median of the competitive market, and a significant portion of total direct compensation is dependent on actual performance measured against annual and long-term performance goals of the Company approved by the Board.

2009 was a record year for Hecla. Hecla reported net income of \$67.8 million, or \$0.24 per share in 2009, compared with a net loss of \$66.6 million, or \$0.57 per share in 2008. Including dividends to holders of our preferred stock, Hecla reported net income of \$54.2 million in 2009; compared to a loss of \$80.2 million in 2008. A record cash flow of \$115 million was generated from operating activities in 2009.

During 2009, average prices for silver, lead and zinc were lower compared with prices in 2008 while gold prices were higher. Metals prices improved throughout the year and were strongest in the fourth quarter of 2009. The average market price for silver in the fourth quarter of 2009 was \$17.98 per ounce, or 72% higher compared to the same period in 2008. The price of gold in the fourth quarter of 2009 averaged \$1,102 per ounce and was 39% higher than the average price of \$795 per ounce in the fourth quarter of 2008. The average prices of zinc and lead in the fourth quarter of 2009 were \$1.01 and \$1.04 per pound, respectively, reflecting increases of 87% and 86%, respectively, over the same period in 2008.

Significant Corporate Accomplishments. The recent credit crisis and related turmoil in the global financial system impacted our business and financial position. However, in 2009 we accomplished the following company achievements:

- We produced a record 10.9 million ounces of silver, which was a 26% increase compared with 2008;
- Production records were also established for lead and zinc with approximately 44,000 tons and 80,000 tons of each produced, respectively;
- Cash costs per ounce of silver after by-product declined significantly from 2008;
- Gross profit increased to \$101 million, a record for Hecla;
- Net income, after preferred dividends, increased to \$54.2 million, the third highest in Hecla's 119-year history;
- Cash flow from operating activities of \$115 million, a record for Hecla;
- Revenue of \$313 million, the highest in a yearly period;
- 5% increase in proven and probable silver reserves to 140 million ounces, a record high for Hecla;
- In February 2009, we entered into a definitive agreement for an underwritten public offering of securities for net proceeds of \$71 million, which was used to pay down our debt;
- In March 2009, we completed the sale of our processing facility located in Velardeña, Mexico, to ECU Silver Mining Inc. for \$8 million in cash and 750,000 shares of ECU common stock;
- In June 2009, we entered into a definitive agreement to sell securities in a private placement for net proceeds of approximately \$57.5 million, which was used to pay down our debt;
- In June 2009, we made an \$18.2 million prepayment on our term facility principal balance under an additional amendment to our credit facility, leaving a balance of \$38.3 million outstanding on the term facility;
- In October 2009, we paid the remaining \$38.3 million term facility balance; and
- In October 2009, we entered into a \$60 million revolving credit agreement.

Named Executive Officers. The Named Executive Officers ("NEOs") that will be discussed throughout this CD&A and in the compensation tables are:

Phillips S. Baker, Jr., President and CEO
James A. Sabala, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
Ronald W. Clayton, Senior Vice President – Operations
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald, Vice President – Exploration
Don Poirier, Vice President – Corporate Development

Market and Business Context for Compensation Program Design

Hecla is a precious metals company engaged in the exploration and development of mineral properties and the mining, processing and sale of silver, gold, lead and zinc. We and other companies in our industry continue to face challenges due to the profoundly changed business environment in which we operate. Our strategy is to expand proven and probable reserves in order to increase silver and gold production, while controlling costs.

Executives with mining-related skills and experience continue to be in demand. In addition, the talent supply in the mining industry continues to be tight, particularly in the United States, due to the closure of several mining schools and fewer people entering into the mining industry over the past couple of decades. As a result, we operate in a highly competitive market for executives. Therefore, recruitment and retention of leadership to manage the Company requires a competitive compensation package.

Given our emphasis on performance-based compensation, it is critical that our incentive programs reward executives for performance-based measures that they are able to influence. This presents a challenge because we operate in a commodity business, whose revenue, earnings and cash flow is derived from the sale of silver, gold, lead and zinc. To replenish and add to resources, we make substantial and sustained investments in exploration and pre-development activities, at the expense of current earnings. Therefore, we have designed our incentive program to reward achievement in the areas of production, resource growth, cost, financial, human resource management and development of capital and exploration projects rather than on measures that are more directly influenced by metals prices. We have also designed the mix of our incentive programs to balance long- and short-term performance.

Oversight of the Executive Compensation Program

Role of the Compensation Committee. Our executive compensation program is overseen by the Committee, which is comprised of non-management directors. The Committee directs the design and provides oversight of our executive compensation program. The Committee's goal is to work with management to balance our financial goals and circumstances with the need to attract, motivate and retain fully qualified and capable individuals we need to meet shareholders' expectations in a highly volatile industry. The Committee considers payouts under the annual and long-term incentive plans shortly after year-end and compensation levels and incentive targets in the middle of the year. The primary responsibility of the Committee is to review the performance of the executive officers and key employees in connection with achieving our strategic goals, and to help ensure that we are able to attract and retain individuals who can lead us in achieving those goals. The Chairman of the Board with the input of the Committee Chairman also leads an annual analysis of our CEO's performance, in which all non-management directors evaluate our CEO's performance. The non-management directors discuss the results of the evaluation during an executive session, from which the CEO is absent, and the Board determines the annual compensation of the CEO.

Role of Management. The Committee considers input from the CEO in making determinations regarding our executive compensation programs and the individual compensation of each executive officer (other than himself). As part of our annual review process, the CEO reviews the performance of each member of the executive team (other than himself), and their contribution to the overall performance of the Company. Midyear, the CEO presents recommendations regarding base salary adjustments, target annual incentive awards and actual payouts, stock-based grants, and long-term performance unit grants and actual payouts to the Committee. The CEO and senior management also make recommendations to the Committee regarding our annual and long-term quantitative goals and annual qualitative goals for the executive officers (other than the CEO), as well as recommendations regarding the participation in our stock-based compensation plans and amendments to the plans, as necessary.

The Committee reviews the basis for these recommendations and exercises its discretion in modifying any of the recommendations prior to making its recommendations to the Board.

Role of Compensation Consultant. The Committee retained Mercer (US) Inc. ("Mercer") to provide information, analyses, and advice regarding executive and director compensation. The Mercer consultant who performs these services reports directly to the Committee chairman. With the consent of the Committee

chairman, Mercer has also served as a consultant to management and provided compensation advice and other related services. While acting in this capacity, Mercer provides its final work product to the Committee as well as to management. In the course of conducting its activities during calendar year 2009, Mercer attended one meeting of the Committee and presented its findings and recommendations for discussion.

The Committee has established procedures that it considers adequate to ensure that Mercer's advice to the Committee remains objective and is not influenced by Hecla's management. These procedures include: a direct reporting relationship between the Mercer consultant and the Committee; a provision in the Committee's engagement letter with Mercer specifying the information, data, and recommendations that can and cannot be shared with management; an annual update to the Committee on Mercer's financial relationship with Hecla, including a summary of the work performed for Hecla during the preceding 12 months; and written assurances from Mercer that within the Mercer organization, the Mercer consultant who performs services for Hecla has a reporting relationship and compensation determined separately from Mercer's other lines of business and from its other work for Hecla.

All decisions regarding our executive and director compensation programs are made by the Committee alone, and may reflect factors and considerations other than the information and advice provided by Mercer.

Evaluation of our Compensation Program

For the past six years, Hecla's compensation program has included the components of executive pay described in this CD&A. The Committee has concluded the executive compensation program has successfully attracted and retained executives and properly pays them for performance given the substantial amount of at-risk pay. To realize the value targeted to be paid to each NEO, specific incentives have to be met.

The following table shows the total amount of actual cash received by our NEOs with respect to salary earned, non-equity incentives paid, and the sale of equity received under awards granted in the years covered by the Summary Compensation Table. It is not designed to replace the Summary Compensation Table, but rather to provide additional, supplemental compensation disclosure through March 23, 2010. Differences from the Summary Compensation Table disclosure are indicated in footnotes 2 and 3.

Total Cash Received by NEOs as of March 23, 2010 (Supplemental Table)

		Total Compensation Reported in the Summary Compensation Table	Salary	Bonus	Non-Equity Incentive Plan1	Stock Option Exercises/ Stock Sold2	All Other Cash Compensation	Total Cash Received
Name	Year	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)	(\$)
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.	2009	3,404,009	445,000		1,840,900	887,6142		3,173,514
	2008	2,113,611	426,250		192,251			618,501
	2007	1,440,849	377,792		497,965			875,757
James A. Sabala	2009	1,148,808	280,000		516,416	547,5453		1,343,961
	2008	672,918	214,308		46,710			261,018
	2007							
Ronald W. Clayton	2009	1,242,477	235,000		542,303	744,7583		1,522,061
	2008	903,037	226,667		63,922			290,589
	2007	687,144	210,833		185,762	137,0724		533,667
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald	2009	904,216	193,000		408,616	292,8802		894,496
	2008	620,741	187,583		45,182			232,765
	2007	465,353	172,917		121,104			294,021
Don Poirier	2009	724,463	176,000		346,182	174,2002		696,382
	2008	489,139	169,334		29,056			198,390
	2007	279,019	73,333		41,370			114,703

1. This column reflects the Annual Incentive Plan bonus for each respective year, as well as the Long-term Incentive Plan bonus for each respective year as follows:

		Annual Incentive Plan	Long-Term Incentive Plan	Total Cash
Name	Year	Bonus	Bonus	Received
Phillips S. Baker,				
Jr.	2009	845,500	995,400	1,840,900
	2008		192,251	192,251
	2007	308,000	189,965	497,965
James A. Sabala	2009	336,000	180,416	516,416
	2008	25,500	21,210	46,710
	2007			
Ronald W.				
Clayton	2009	231,240	311,063	542,303
	2008		63,922	63,922
	2007	122,600	63,162	185,762
Dr. Dean W.A.				
McDonald	2009	195,316	213,300	408,616
	2008		45,182	45,182
	2007	95,600	25,504	121,104
Don Poirier	2009	168,432	177,750	346,182
	2008 _		29,056	26,056
	2007	31,800	9,570	41,370

2.

2.

3.

Represents the net proceeds paid after the sale of a portion of shares to cover Messrs. Baker, McDonald and Poirier's tax liabilities for restricted stock that vested on January 4, 2010. Messrs. Baker, McDonald and Poirier retained the remainder of their shares. These amounts are not reported in the Summary Compensation Table because the transaction was done in 2010.

Represents the net proceeds paid to each of Mr. Sabala and Mr. Clayton for the sale of shares that vested on January 4, 2010. A portion of the net proceeds reported was used to pay their tax liabilities for the shares they received. These amounts are not reported in the Summary Compensation Table because the transaction was done in 2010.

4.

Reflects cash received upon the sale of shares underlying stock options or restricted stock units granted in 2007. Does not reflect the FASB ASC Topic 718 expense associated with equity awards.

Committee Decisions in 2009. The Committee made the following decisions during 2009:

- In February 2009, the Committee determined that there would be no 2008 Annual Incentive Plan bonuses paid to our executive officers, including the NEOs, with the exception of Mr. James A. Sabala, the Company's Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer;
- In February 2009, the Committee approved a payout under the 2006-2008 Long-term Incentive Plan to our executive officers, including the NEOs, in the form of 30% cash and 70% in common stock of the Company, which was restricted until January 2, 2010;
- In May 2009, the Committee determined that with the economic crisis, there would be no base salary increases for any executive officers, including the NEOs; and

• In May 2009, stock options under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan and restricted stock units under the Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan were granted to our executive officers, including the NEOs.

A detailed discussion of these decisions can be found starting on page 43 of this CD&A.

Committee Decisions in 2010. The Committee met in February 2010 to approve the 2009 Annual Incentive Plan bonus and the 2007-2009 Long-term Performance Plan payout, which amounts are included in the Summary Compensation Table on page 49. The Committee will meet in May 2010 to review our executive compensation program for July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011. Decisions made for this period will be reported in the Proxy Statement filed in 2011, or if required sooner, in a report filed with the SEC under the Exchange Act.

Executive Compensation Philosophy and Principles

Our compensation philosophy, which is set by the Committee and approved by the Board, is to provide the compensation and incentives needed to attract, motivate and retain key executives for our long-term success. Our compensation program provides incentives that motivate executive officers to grow reserves and resources and to increase cash flow through production increases or cost reductions. In this way, the compensation program designed by the Committee pays for performance and delivers rewards in ways that encourage executives to think and act in both the near-term and long-term interests of our shareholders. A significant portion of each NEO's total compensation opportunity is directly related to our growth in resources, production and cash flow. Our executive compensation program is based on the following principles:

- Provide reasonable levels of total compensation that will enable the Company to attract and retain qualified and capable executive talent within its industry, while also controlling costs. An executive's compensation should be fair and reasonable to shareholders.
- Reward performance by tightly linking compensation to shareholder value. Incentive opportunities should align individual achievement with corporate objectives.
- Incentive compensation should be responsive to our commodity-based cyclical business environment by emphasizing operational performance over performance measures that are more directly influenced by metals prices.

Components of Executive Pay

We have a multifaceted compensation program. For the year ended December 31, 2009, our executive compensation program consisted of the following elements:

Compensation Element Base salary	Objective Provide a fixed level of cash compensation for performing day-to-day responsibilities	Key Features Set in May of each year for the 12-month period from July 1 to June 30	Terms Paid semi-monthly
Incentive pay • Annual Incentive Plan ("AIP") • Long-term Incentive Plan ("LTIP")	responsibilities Attract and motivate executives and reward them according to the Company's performance and the executive's individual performance; encourage retention and reward long-term company performance	Annual Incentive Plan - Based on corporate achievement of goals, and individual performance Long-term Incentive Plan - Based on corporate goals achieved over a three- year performance period. Performance units for the three-year performance period are granted in the first half of each year	Annual Incentive Plan - Determined by the Committee and paid in a single payment following the performance year. Awarded in the first quarter of each year. Designed to be awarded in cash, but may be paid in equity Long-term Incentive Plan - Determined by the Committee and paid in a single payment following the three-year performance period. Awarded in the first quarter of each year. Designed to be awarded in cash, but may be paid in equity
Equity	Align management's interests with those of	Stock option awards vest immediately with a five-year	Stock options and restricted stock units
• Stock options	shareholders	expiration period	are granted in the second quarter of each
• Restricted stock units		Restricted stock unit awards are denominated in shares and delivered in stock with a vesting schedule of one year	year
Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan ("KEDCP")	Increase exposure to the Company, while also providing a tax deferral opportunity and encouraging financial	Allows for the voluntary deferral of base salary, annual incentive pay, long-term incentive pay and restricted stock unit payouts	Employee must make election in the previous year to defer in the coming year
Benefits	planning Attract and retain highly qualified executives	Participation in retirement plans, company-paid health, dental and vision insurance, life insurance, and accidental death	Same terms for all employees

The specific rationale and design of each of these elements are outlined in detail below under "Elements of Total Compensation."

and dismemberment insurance

Determination of Compensation

To ensure competitiveness of our executive compensation, the Committee relies on market data. Mercer most recently performed a compensation study for us in May 2009. The Committee also relies on its judgment in making compensation decisions, after reviewing the performance of the Company and carefully evaluating an executive's performance during the year against established goals, leadership qualities, operational performance, business responsibilities, career with the Company, current compensation arrangements and long-term potential. Actual compensation for NEOs varies based on the Committee's evaluation of each executive's performance. Total compensation potential generally increases with additional organizational responsibilities.

Market Positioning. For the NEOs as a group, the Committee's policy is to target base salaries to the 25th percentile of the competitive market. Annual cash compensation (i.e., base salaries plus annual performance-based cash incentives) is targeted at the 50th percentile (median) of the competitive market. The total compensation opportunity (including salary, annual incentive and long-term incentive pay, restricted stock units and stock options) is targeted at the 75th percentile of the competitive market. This means that we provide below-market base salaries but above-market incentive pay, equity grants and total compensation. The Committee has established this market positioning policy for total compensation because it wants to attract the type of executive who is motivated by a compensation program that emphasizes performance-based pay to a greater extent than the market.

Our executive compensation program, while heavily weighted toward performance-based incentive plans, targets total compensation at the 75th percentile of our comparator group when we meet our performance goals. However, our executive officers can receive incentive compensation above or below the 75th percentile to the extent that the Company either exceeds or does not meet performance goals. To ensure that our programs remain market competitive, we review our plans against the compensation programs of our comparator group with assistance from Mercer.

Competitive Market Assessments. The Committee reviews market compensation levels and practices annually (or more frequently, as needed) in order to determine whether any adjustments to compensation are warranted in accordance with the Committee's market positioning policy. This information is provided to the Committee annually by Mercer (or more frequently by management, as needed) based on an analysis of data obtained from the following two sources:

- Publicly disclosed compensation data from a specific comparator group of metal and mineral mining companies described below ("comparator group data"); and
- Compensation survey data from a broader set of metal and mineral mining companies, as well as from a broader set of general industry companies of similar size ("survey data" For market assessments completed during 2009, mining industry data was collected from a survey published by PricewaterhouseCoopers, and general industry data was collected from surveys published by Mercer and Towers Watson.

The market assessments compare our NEO positions to positions of comparable complexity and scope of responsibility in the market. The Committee generally considers the comparator group data as the primary market reference, although the Committee also considers a market composite for each position based on an equal blend of the comparator group data and the survey data.

Comparator Group. When making compensation decisions, the Committee looks at the compensation of our CEO and the other NEOs relative to the compensation paid to similarly-situated executives at companies that we consider to be our peers. Our compensation consultant worked closely with the Committee to develop a comparator group by screening publicly traded companies in our general industry (exploration and development of mineral properties and mining, processing and sale of silver and gold) and on the basis of comparable size, annual revenue, market capitalization and industry.

The Committee established our current comparator group of companies in May 2009. With the assistance of our compensation consultant, the Committee reviews the composition of the comparator group annually to ensure that companies are relevant for comparative purposes. The comparator group used for 2009 was comprised of the following companies:

	Annual		
	Revenue1	Market Cap1	Corporate
Company	(\$)	(\$)	Location
	(\$millions US)	(\$millions US)	
Eldorado Gold	82	5,302	Canada
Stillwater Mining Company	394	1,347	United States
Agnico-Eagle Mines Limited	614	9,129	Canada
Northgate Minerals Corporation	485	781	Canada
Centerra Gold Inc.	686	2,492	Canada
IAMGOLD Corporation	914	5,251	Canada
Pan American Silver Corporation	455	2,432	Canada
Gammon Gold	482	1,316	Canada
Coeur d'Alene Mines Corporation	301	1,336	United States
Golden Star Resources Ltd.	401	890	Canada
Median	428	1,890	
Hecla Mining Company	313	1,311	United States

1.

In \$US millions as of year-end 2009. Canadian companies converted to \$US using March 12, 2010 exchange rate of 1.00 US = 1.02 CDN.

2.

Based on revenues reported for third quarter 2009.

We believe these companies are appropriate for purposes of our targeted compensation comparison because they are a likely source of executive talent for Hecla, their executive positions are similar to the positions occupied by our executives, and they are within the same general industry. The Committee reviews this information because it believes there is a relationship between executive pay levels and organization revenues, even though many of these companies are larger than Hecla.

On an annual basis and in consultation with Mercer, the Committee monitors the comparator group to assess its appropriateness as a source of competitive compensation data and adds or removes companies as needed.

Forms and Mix of Compensation. In 2009, the NEOs were granted a mix of long-term incentives and equity-based pay, based on the following approximate weights compared to the comparator group:

Long-term Incentive Mix

Hecla

Comparator Group

The Committee does not have a pre-established policy for allocating total compensation between fixed and variable compensation or between annual and long-term compensation. The mix of compensation elements for the NEOs in 2009, as a percentage of total compensation, is set forth below.

CEO Compensation Mix

2009 CEO Target Compensation	2009 CEO Target Summary Compensation Table	2009 CEO Target Compensation
\$2,350,000	\$3,404,009	\$3,173,514
	Other NEOs Compensation Mix (Averaged)	
2009 Other NEO Target	2009 Other NEO Summary	2009 Other NEO Cash
Compensation	Compensation Table	Compensation Received
(Averaged)	(Averaged)	(Averaged)
\$761,488	\$1,004,991	\$1,114,225

Based on the 2009 competitive market assessment, our mix of pay for the CEO and other NEOs is more heavily weighted toward incentive pay than the mix of pay provided by almost all of the comparator companies for the comparable positions.

Elements of Total Compensation

Guided by its executive compensation principles, the Committee uses several elements in its executive compensation program. The specific rationale, design, determination of amounts and related information regarding each of these elements are outlined below.

Base Salary. Based on the market positioning policy described above, the Committee targets base salaries to the 25th percentile of the competitive market for the NEOs as a group. An individual NEO's base salary may be set above or below the market 25th percentile for that particular position, depending on the Committee's subjective assessment of the individual NEO's experience, recent performance and expected future contribution, retention concerns and the recommendation of our CEO. The CEO does not make a recommendation with respect to his own salary. The Committee does not use any type of quantitative formula to determine the base salary level of any of the NEOs. In addition, when an executive officer is recruited from outside the Company, the package necessary to attract the candidate also plays a role in determining base salary and total compensation.

The Committee reviews the base salaries of the NEOs annually. Base salaries may be increased or reduced based on the following principles, which are established in May of each year for the 12-month period from July 1 to June 30:

- Individual performance factors, such as achievement of individual goals, demonstration of leadership competencies, and level of contribution and responsibility;
- The performance of the functional area(s) under a NEO's scope of responsibility;
- Placement relative to the range of salaries of the comparator group to gauge competitiveness; and
- Placement relative to the salaries of our other NEOs to ensure that salaries are commensurate with each officer's responsibilities.

Annual Incentive Plan ("AIP"). A short-term incentive opportunity is provided through our AIP as the annual incentive component of our executive compensation program. In February or May of each year, the Committee recommends to the Board a company-wide short-term incentive pool that is available for payment to employees and is based on company performance during the year.

Performance Measures and Weights. Each year, the Committee determines the company-wide goals for the AIP, based on its assessment of our most critical objectives for the upcoming year. For 2009, our Company performance was measured based on production and costs and a number of additional qualitative goals that can be grouped into broad categories such as major business initiatives or project execution; department goals; legal issues resolution; transition and succession planning issues; and personal and corporate development initiatives.

The use of these operational measures aligns NEO compensation with our business objectives and strategic priorities, and is responsive to our commodity-based cyclical business environment. The Committee also considers safety performance, environmental performance and share price performance, as performance measures when considering awards to be approved.

In addition to company measures, specific individual objectives can be developed for each NEO. If developed, the specific objectives for each NEO are chosen to reflect each NEO's individual responsibilities. While most of the objectives are subjective by nature, to the extent possible, objective and quantifiable targets are set in order to improve accountability for results.

Because the CEO has a broad role with ultimate accountability for Hecla's performance, 100% of his target AIP award is based on company performance. Because the other NEOs also have a significant - but comparatively more limited - influence on the overall performance of Hecla, 60% of their target AIP award is based on company performance with the remaining 40% based on individual NEO performance. The Committee may vary the percentages allocated to Hecla and individual components from year to year.

Target Opportunities. Each NEO has a target award opportunity expressed as a percentage of base salary, along with minimum and maximum award levels. The target award opportunities are determined based on the competitive market assessments and the Committee's market positioning policy, the individual NEO's organization level, scope of responsibility and ability to impact Hecla's overall performance, and internal equity among the NEOs. Actual awards are paid after the end of each annual performance period and can range from 0% to 200% of the target awards, based on the Committee's assessment of our actual performance and the individual NEOs goals. Having an award maximum cap reduces the likelihood of windfalls to executives and encourages financial discipline. It is also competitive with typical comparator group practice.



For 2009, target AIP award opportunities for the NEOs were as follows (same as for 2008):

	Target Annual Incentive	
NEO	(% of base salary)	
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.	100%	
James A. Sabala	60%	
Ronald W. Clayton	60%	
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald	55%	
Don Poirier	55%	

Performance Target Setting. Our management develops proposed targets for each company performance measure based on a variety of factors, including historical corporate performance, internal budgets, forecasts and growth targets, market expectations and strategic objectives. The Committee reviews the targets and adjusts them, as it deems appropriate, prior to recommending approval to the Board. The Committee believes that linking bonus awards to pre-established goals creates a performance-based compensation strategy consistent with shareholder interests.

Earned Awards. Following the end of the year, the Committee reviews the Company's actual performance and determines the extent of achievement based on actual results. However, the Committee does not assign specific weights to any of the measures, nor does the Committee make use of pre-established threshold-to-target and target-to-maximum performance ranges for each measure. Rather, instead of employing strict quantitative formulas, the Committee reviews the extent to which each target has been achieved and exercises its qualitative judgment in assessing overall company performance compared to target. From this review the Committee determines the bonus pool available for award.

In addition, following the end of the year, the CEO and our management review the performance of the NEOs on their individual goals and determine the level of achievement compared to target for each NEO. Most of the individual goals are subjective by nature, which require the exercise of discretion and judgment to assess performance attainment. The Committee reviews these performance assessments and exercises its qualitative judgment to modify any of the assessments prior to making its recommendations to the Board regarding actual AIP payments to the NEOs.

Long-term Incentive Plan ("LTIP"). We use a long-term incentive ("performance unit") plan that focuses executives on meeting three-year goals. The primary objective of our LTIP is to focus the NEOs on long-term corporate performance. The LTIP is also for attracting and retaining executives in Hecla's highly competitive talent market. The Committee determines the terms and conditions of long-term incentive goals taking into account both mining and general industry market practices and the objectives of the LTIP, such as resource additions and cash flow generation.

Performance Measures. Performance units are designed to incentivize management to deliver long-term value. Performance units reinforce Hecla's business strategy by clearly establishing our key performance elements (e.g., cash flow generation and resource growth) and the associated long-term performance objectives that must be met for us to be successful and ultimately create value for shareholders. Under the plan, a new performance period begins each calendar year and runs for three years. The three-year performance period also recognizes that some value-creating activities require a significant period of time to be implemented and for measurable results to accrue. Starting a new plan period each year also provides the Committee with the flexibility to adjust for new business conditions, circumstances or priorities in setting the performance metrics and goals for each three-year cycle.

Performance units are initially assigned a target value of \$100 each. The ultimate dollar value of each unit can range from \$0 to \$200 depending on our performance compared to the goals approved by the Committee. Performance units are paid out as soon as practicable after the end of each performance period, upon the approval of payouts by the Committee. At the discretion of the Committee, the payouts may be in the form of cash, common stock, restricted stock units, or a combination of these forms.

For the 2009-2011 plan period, the Committee approved the following performance measures and weights:

Performance Measure	Weight
Resource Growth	50%
Cash Contribution	50%

Resource growth and cash contribution performance are considered separately in the payout calculation. Therefore, if 100% of the resource growth target is reached, there will be a payout of \$50 per performance unit, regardless of the cash contribution performance versus target. Similarly, if 100% of the cash contribution target is reached, there will be a payout of \$50 per performance unit, regardless of the resource growth performance versus target.

Award Opportunities. The Committee recommends annual grants of long-term incentives to the NEOs. The Committee does not explicitly take into account dollar amounts of realized or realizable compensation from prior long-term incentive awards when determining annual grant levels of long-term incentives.

For 2009, the target long-term incentive grant values as a percentage of base salary for the NEOs were as follows:

	Target
	Long-term
	Incentive
	(% of base
Named Executive Officer	salary)
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.	126%
James A. Sabala	63%
Ronald W. Clayton	74%
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald	67%
Don Poirier	68%

NEOs can receive a maximum payout of \$200 per unit, if resource growth is met at 300% of target and cash contribution is met at 115% of target. No payout will be received for performance below 60% of target on resource growth and on cash contribution. The following table summarizes the performance unit valuation ranges for resource growth and cash contribution for the 2009-2011 plan period:

2009-2011 Performance Unit Valuation

Cash Contr	ribution	Resource Grow	vth
% of			
Target	Unit Value	% of Target	Unit Value
115%	\$ 100.00	300%	\$ 100.00
110%	\$ 84.00	270%	\$ 90.00
105%	\$ 67.00	240%	\$ 80.00
_100%	\$ 50.00	200%	\$ 70.00
95%	\$ 44.00	150%	\$ 60.00
90%	\$ 38.50	100%	\$ 50.00
85%	\$ 33.00	90%	\$ 45.00
80%	\$ 27.50	80%	\$ 40.00
75%	\$ 22.00	70%	\$ 35.00
70%	\$ 16.50	60%	\$ 30.00
65%	\$ 11.00		
60%	\$ 5.50		

The targets for each performance measure are aligned with our most recent long-term forecast and growth objectives.

Earned Awards. The measures, performance attainment and payout for each plan period were as follows:

	Percentage of	Percentage of Cash Flow	Total Payout per
	Resource Growth met	met	Unit
LTIP Plan Period	(%)	(%)	(\$)
2005-2007	85		47.85
2006-2008	5372	72	161.42
2007-20091	4432	102	177.75

1.

See page 44 of this CD&A for discussion on the 2007-2009 LTIP payouts.

2.

Capped at 115%.

Equity. We currently use two forms of equity for long-term incentive compensation: stock options and restricted stock units. As with the overall total compensation mix, the Committee does not have a formal policy for allocating long-term incentive grant values between equity and cash or between the two forms of equity. The Committee targets a balance in the equity component between a performance focus (via stock options) and retention objectives (via restricted stock units).

Stock Options. Stock options are granted under our 1995 Stock Incentive Plan. They are issued with an exercise price based on the mean of the highest and lowest share prices of our common stock on the NYSE on the date of grant. Options granted in 2009 vested immediately upon grant and were granted with an expiration date of five years after the date of grant (or earlier in the case of termination of employment, retirement, death or disability). Granting options aligns the NEOs with shareholders by ensuring that the NEOs will only realize value from the options if and when Hecla's stock price increases. We believe that the methodology used in our plan, the mean of the highest and lowest share prices of our common stock on the grant date, is more representative of the fair value on the grant date than the closing market price. This methodology has been used by us since 1995. We grant stock options to a level of employees that balances the cost of the option with the option's value. In 2009, we granted stock options to all NEOs and operations managers.

Restricted Stock Units. Restricted stock units ("RSUs") are typically granted to the NEOs under the Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan, but may also be granted in accordance with the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan. RSUs are used for retention purposes and to provide alignment with shareholders via share ownership. RSUs also balance the more volatile rewards associated with stock options by providing value to the NEOs even with a declining share price, which may occur due to general market or industry-specific forces that are beyond the control of the NEOs (e.g., a drop in the prices of gold and silver). For RSUs granted in 2009, the Committee included a one-year service-vesting requirement in order to balance incentive and retention needs. Holders of RSUs issued under the KEDCP do not receive dividends or exercise voting rights on their RSUs until they vest and are released from restriction. In 2009, we granted RSUs to approximately 32 employees, including all NEOs, under the KEDCP. In 2009, we also granted RSUs to approximately 38 employees, excluding all executive officers, under the 1995 Stock Incentive Plan.

Guidelines and Timing of Equity Awards. We have no program, plan or practice to time the grant of stock-based awards relative to the release of material non-public information or other corporate events. All equity grants to executive officers are approved by the Committee or the independent directors at regularly scheduled meetings in February or May or, in limited cases involving key recruits or promotions, by a special meeting or unanimous written consent. The grant date is the meeting date or a fixed, future date specified at the time of the grant. Under the terms of our 1995 Stock Incentive Plan, the fair market value is the mean of the highest and lowest reported sales prices of our common stock on the NYSE on the date of grant. In addition, the Committee typically recommends performance units to NEOs at its regular February or May meeting.

Securities Trading Policy. Executive officers are not allowed to trade in Hecla securities three weeks before through two days after the release of any Form 10-Q or Form 10-K, or at any other time during the year when material non-public information is known by the executive officer and as instructed by our General Counsel.

Stock Ownership Policy. The Committee believes that the elements of compensation for NEOs discussed above provide for an appropriate level of correlation with shareholder interests and therefore the Committee does not require NEOs or other senior executives to own specified amounts of our common stock.

Other

Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Plan. Hecla maintains the Key Employee Deferred Compensation Plan (the "KEDCP"), a nonqualified deferred compensation plan under which participants may defer up to 100% of their annual base salary and up to 100% of their annual and long-term performance-based or bonus compensation. Participants may elect to have these amounts valued based upon our common stock and credited to a stock account. Alternatively, participants may elect to have these amounts valued in dollars and credited to an investment account. The KEDCP provides for matching and discretionary contributions by us when deferral amounts are valued based upon our common stock. This feature promotes alignment of the participants with our shareholders. Investment accounts of deferral amounts valued in dollars are credited monthly with an amount based on the annual prime rate for corporate borrowers. In general, participants may only receive distributions from their deferred compensation balances upon separation from service with us or according to a fixed date or schedule selected by the participants. The amounts deferred are unfunded and unsecured obligations of Hecla, receive no preferential standing, and are subject to the same risks as any of our other general obligations. Additional details about the KEDCP are described in the narrative accompanying the "Nonqualified Deferred Compensation for 2009" table on page 54.

Benefits. We provide our employees with a benefits package that is designed to attract and retain the talent needed to manage Hecla. Therefore, all United States salaried employees, including the NEOs, are eligible to participate in the Hecla Mining Company Qualified Retirement Plan (the "Retirement Plan"), the Capital Accumulation Plan (a 401(k) plan, which includes matching contributions by Hecla), health and dental coverage, various company-paid insurance plans, paid time off and paid holidays. NEOs are eligible to receive certain additional benefits, as described below. The Committee intends the type and value of such benefits offered to be competitive with general market practices.

Nonqualified Defined Benefit Plan. Under the Retirement Plan, upon normal retirement each participant is eligible to receive a monthly benefit equal to a certain percentage of final average annual earnings for each year of credited service. Additional details about the Retirement Plan are described in the narrative accompanying the Pension Benefits table that is included in this Proxy Statement. Under Hecla's unfunded Supplemental Excess Retirement Plan (the "SERP"), the amount of any benefits not payable under the Retirement Plan by reason of the limitations imposed by the Internal Revenue Code and/or the Employee Retirement Income Security Act, and the reduction of benefits, if any, due to a deferral of salary made under our KEDCP, will be paid out of our general funds to any employee who may be adversely affected. The Retirement Plan and SERP define earnings for purposes of the plans to include salary plus bonus, and any other cash incentives.

Personal Benefits. We do not provide Company-paid cars, country club memberships, or other similar perquisites to our executives. The only personal benefit provided by Hecla is a relocation benefit, which is offered as needed to meet specific recruitment needs.

Rewarding Performance in 2009

Base Salary - Analysis and Decision. In May 2009, the Committee reviewed a market analysis prepared by Mercer. The market analysis indicated that the total compensation of each of our NEOs was approximately at or slightly above the 25th percentile and the Committee found the base salary levels for our NEOs to be appropriate and competitive. After this review, and based on management's recommendation, the Committee determined that there would be no salary increase for any of our NEOs from June 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010.

2009 Salary for NEOs

	6/1/08 to 5/31/09 Salary	6/1/09 to 6/30/10 Salary
NEO	(\$)	(\$)
Phillips S. Baker, Jr.	445,000	445,000
James A. Sabala	280,000	280,000
Ronald W. Clayton	235,000	235,000
Dr. Dean W.A. McDonald	193,000	193,000
Don Poirier	176,000	176,000

2009 AIP - Analysis and Decision. In May 2009, the Committee approved the AIP goals for 2009, which included creating financial flexibility, operating improvements, growth, develop plans to extend mine life from existing infrastructure, and being active with our investors. The AIP goals for 2009 also included targets for production, total cash cost per ounce, reduction in capital and general and administrative expenditures. The Committee approved these goals because they are key operational metrics for the Company and are among the metrics our CEO periodically reports to the investment community. They provide insight to the Company's ability to generate cash as well as continued growth for the Company.

The specific corporate achievements in 2009 were as follows:

- Record silver production of 10.9 million ounces, a 26% increase compared to 2008, and the third consecutive year of increased silver production;
- Gold production increased to 67,278 ounces;
- Production records established for lead and zinc with approximately 44,000 tons and 80,000 tons of each produced, respectively.
- Cash costs per ounce of silver after by-product credits declined significantly from 2008;
- Mine operating earnings increased to \$101 million, a record for Hecla;
- Net income increased to \$54.2 million, the third highest in Hecla's 119-year history;
- Cash flow from operating activities o